Public Employees’' Benefits Program

CELESTENA GLOVER
Executive Officer

STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM

JOE LOMBARDO 3427 Goni Road, Suite 109, Carson City, Nevada 89706 1OY GRIMMER
Governor Telephone 775-684-7000 | 702-486-3100 | 1-800-326-5496 Board Chair
https://pebp.nv.gov

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA — Amended 5/21/25

Name of Organization: Public Employees’ Benefits Program

Date and Time of Meeting: May 22,2025  9:00 a.m.

This meeting will be available by means of a remote
technology system pursuant to NRS 241.023 using video- and
tele-conference. Instructions for both are below. This
meeting can be viewed live over the Internet on the PEBP
YouTube channel at
https://www.youtube.com/live/HEagXFaqjmg

Video Conferencing:

To submit written public comment, please upload your document to the Public Comment
Upload Form located under Contact Us on the PEBP website, https:/pebp.nv.gov, no later
than two business days prior to the meeting.

To listen to and view the PEBP Board Meeting please click on the YouTube Link located in
“Video Conferencing” field above.

There are two agenda items designated for public comment. If you wish to provide verbal
public comment during those agenda items, please follow the instructions below:

Option #1 Join the webinar as an attendee https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85889212901

This link is only for those who want to make public comment. If you are just
listening to the webinar, please use the YouTube Link located in the “Video
Conferencing” field above.

Option #2 Dial: (669) 900-6833. When prompted to provide your Meeting ID, please
enter: 858 8921 2901 then press #. When prompted for a Participant ID, please
enter #.

Participants that call in will be muted until it is time for public comment. A moderator will
then unmute callers one at a time for public comment.

To resolve any issues related to dialing in to provide public comment for this meeting, please
call (775) 684-7016 or email jcrane@peb.nv.gov



https://www.youtube.com/live/HEaqXFaqjmg
https://pebp.nv.gov/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85889212901
mailto:jcrane@peb.nv.gov

Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board Agenda
May 22, 2025 Page 2

AGENDA

1. Open Meeting; Roll Call.

2. Public Comment.

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item. No action may be taken on any matter
raised under this item unless the matter is included on a future agenda as an item on which
action may be taken. Public comments to the Board will be taken under advisement but will
not be answered during the meeting. Comments may be limited to three minutes per person at
the discretion of the chairperson. Additional three-minute comment periods may be allowed on
individual agenda items at the discretion of the chairperson. These additional comment periods
shall be limited to comments relevant to the agenda item under consideration by the Board.
The total time allotted to public comment may be limited to one hour at the discretion of the
chairperson. As noted above, members of the public may make public comment by using the
call-in number provided above. Persons unable to attend the meeting in person or by telephone
and persons whose comments may extend past the three-minute time limit may submit their
public comment in writing by uploading your document to the Public Comment Upload Form
located under Contact Us on the PEBP website, https.//pebp.nv.gov, no later than two business
days prior to the meeting. If you need ADA accommodation, please let us know by 4:00 pm
two days before the board meeting so that we may make appropriate arrangements.
Persons making public comment need to state and spell their name for the record at the
beginning of their testimony.

3. PEBP Board disclosures for applicable Board meeting agenda items. (Radhika Kunnel, Deputy
Attorney General) (Information/Discussion)
4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items for Possible Action)

Consent items will be considered together and acted on in one motion unless an item is removed
to be considered separately by the Board.

4.1 Approval of Action Minutes from the March 7, 2025, March 20, 2025, and
April 7, 2025 PEBP Board Meetings.

4.2 Receipt of quarterly staff reports for the periods ending March 31, 2025:
4.2.1 Q3 Budget Report
4.2.2 Contract Status Report

4.3 Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period ending March 31, 2025:
4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees

4.3.2 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace (VIA Benefits) Enrollment and
Performance Report

4.3.3 Q3 Amplifon Performance Report
4.3.4 Q3 Doctor on Demand Engagement Report


https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/dd4d78f0ba364b7e85b655a7153f591b
https://pebp.nv.gov/Contact/contact-us/
https://pebp.nv.gov/

Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board Agenda
May 22, 2025 Page 3

10.

11.

Executive Officer Report. (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer) (Information/Discussion)

Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment of Nik Proper as Interim Executive
Officer of PEBP upon the retirement of Celestena Glover. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (For
Possible Action)

Discussion and possible action on recommended changes and updates to the Master Plan
Documents for Plan Year 2026 (July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026). (Leslie Bittleston, Quality
Control Officer) (For Possible Action)

Discussion and acceptance of Claim Technologies Incorporated audit findings for State of
Nevada Public Employees’ Benefits Program Plans administered by UMR for the period of
October 1, 2024 — December 31, 2024. (Joni Amato, Claim Technologies Incorporated)
(For Possible Action)

Discussion and possible action regarding 2025 Legislative Bills that may impact the Public
Employees’ Benefits Program. (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer) (For Possible Action)

Public Comment.

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item. Comments may be limited to three
minutes per person at the discretion of the chairperson. Persons making public comment need
to state and spell their name for the record at the beginning of their testimony.

Adjournment.



Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board Agenda
May 22, 2025 Page 4

The supporting material to this agenda, also known as the Board Packet, is available, at no
charge, on the PEBP website at https://pebp.nv.gov/Meetings/current-board-meetings/ (under
the Board Meeting date referenced above). Contact Jessica Crane at PEBP, 3427 Goni Rd, Suite
109, Carson City, NV 89706 (775) 684-7020 or (800) 326-5496

An item raised during a report or public comment may be discussed but may not be deliberated
or acted upon unless it is on the agenda as an action item.

All times are approximate. The Board reserves the right to take items in a different order or to
combine two or more agenda items for consideration to accomplish business in the most efficient
manner. The Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item
on the agenda at any time.

We are pleased to make reasonable efforts to assist and accommodate persons with physical
disabilities who wish to participate in the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are
necessary, please notify the PEBP in writing, at 3427 Goni Rd, Suite 109, Carson City, NV
89706, or call Jessica Crane at (775) 684-7020 or (800) 326-5496, as soon as possible so that
reasonable efforts can be made to accommodate the request.

Copies of both the PEBP Meeting Action Minutes and Meeting Transcripts, if such transcripts
are prepared, are available for inspection, at no charge, at the PEBP Office, 3427 Goni Rd, Suite
109, Carson City, NV 89706 or on the PEBP website at https://pebp.nv.gov. For additional
information, contact Jessica Crane at (775) 684-7020 or (800) 326-5496.

Notice of this meeting was posted on or before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the
meeting on the PEBP website at https://pebp.nv.gov, at the office of the public body and to the
public notice website for meetings at https://notice.nv.gov. In addition, the agenda was mailed
to groups and individuals as requested.



https://pebp.nv.gov/Meetings/current-board-meetings/
https://pebp.nv.gov/
https://pebp.nv.gov/
https://notice.nv.gov/

1.

1.  Open Meeting; Roll Call.



2.

2. Public Comment.



3.

3. PEBP Board disclosures for applicable Board
meeting agenda items. (Radhika Kunnel, Deputy
Attorney General) (Information/Discussion)



4

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair)
(All items for possible action)

4.1 Approval of Action Minutes from the March 7, 2025, March 20,
2025, and April 7, 2025 PEBP Board Meetings.

4.2 Receipt of quarterly staff reports for the period ending March
31, 2025:

4.2.1 Q3 Budget Report
4.2.2  Contract Status Report

4.3 Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period ending March
31, 2025:

43.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees

432 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace (VIA
Benefits) Enrollment and Performance Report

4.3.3 Q3 Amplifon Performance Report
4.3.4 Q3 Doctor on Demand Engagement Report



4.1

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.1 Approval of Action Minutes from the March 7, 2025,
March 20, 2025, and April 7, 2025 PEBP Board
Meetings.



STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
BOARD MEETING

Video/Telephonic Open Meeting

Carson City

ACTION MINUTES (Subject to Board Approval)

MEMBERS PRESENT
VIA TELECONFERENCE:

MEMBERS EXCUSED:

FOR THE BOARD:

FOR STAFF:

OTHER PRESENTERS:

Ms

March 7, 2025

. Joy Grimmer, Board Chair

Ms. Michelle Kelley, Vice Chair

Dr.

Jennifer McClendon, Member
. Jim Barnes, Member

. Theresa Carsten, Member

. Janell Woodward, Member

. Laura Rich, Member

. Bepsy Strasburg

. Radhika Kunnel, Deputy Attorney General

. Celestena Glover, Executive Officer

. Nik Proper, Operations Officer

. Michelle Weyland, Chief Financial Officer

. Brandee Mooneyhan, Lead Insurance Counsel
. Leslie Bittleston, Quality Control Officer

. Jessica Crane, Executive Assistant

Stacie Weeks, DHCFP



Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board
March 7, 2025 Action Minutes — Page 2

1. Open Meeting; Roll Call
e Board Chair Grimmer opened the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

2. Public Comment
e Kent Ervin — NV Faculty Alliance
e Doug Unger — NV Faculty Alliance
e Terri Laird - RPEN

3. Discussion and possible action regarding 2025 Legislative Bills that may impact the Public
Employees’ Benefits Program, as reflected in the attached Bill Tracking table. (Celestena Glover,
Executive Officer) (For possible action)

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 3
MOTION: No action taken.

4. Presentation and discussion regarding Nevada Health Authority. (Stacie Weeks, DHCFP
Administrator) (Information/Discussion)

5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

e Board Chair Grimmer adjourned the meeting at 11:09 a.m.



STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
BOARD MEETING

Video/Telephonic Open Meeting
Carson City

ACTION MINUTES (Subject to Board Approval)
March 20, 2025

MEMBERS PRESENT Ms. Joy Grimmer, Board Chair
VIA TELECONFERENCE: Ms. Michelle Kelley, Vice Chair

Dr. Jennifer McClendon, Member
Mr. Jim Barnes, Member

Ms. Theresa Carsten, Member
Ms. Janell Woodward, Member
Ms. Laura Rich, Member

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Ms. Bepsy Strasburg, Member
FOR THE BOARD: Ms. Radhika Kunnel, Deputy Attorney General
FOR STAFF: Ms. Celestena Glover, Executive Officer

Mr. Nik Proper, Operations Officer

Ms. Michelle Weyland, Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Brandee Mooneyhan, Lead Insurance Counsel
Ms. Leslie Bittleston, Quality Control Officer

Ms. Jessica Crane, Executive Assistant

OTHER PRESENTERS: Richard Ward, Segal



Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board
March 20, 2025 Action Minutes — Page 2

1. Open Meeting; Roll Call

e Board Chair Grimmer opened the meeting at 9:00 a.m.

2. Public Comment
e Kent Ervin — NV Faculty Alliance
e Doug Unger — NV Faculty Alliance
e Terri Laird — RPEN

3. PEBP Board disclosures for applicable Board meeting agenda items. (Radhika Kunnel, Deputy
Attorney General) (Information/Discussion)

4. Consent Agenda (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items for Possible Action)

Consent items will be considered together and acted on in one motion unless an item is removed
to be considered separately by the Board.

4.1 Approval of Action Minutes from the January 23, 2025 PEBP Board Meeting.
4.2 Receipt of quarterly staff reports for the period ending December 31, 2024:
4.2.1 Q2 Budget Report
4.2.2 Q2 Utilization Report
4.2.3 Contract Status Report
4.3 Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period ending December 31, 2024:
4.3.1 Q2 UMR - Obesity Care Management
4.3.2 Q2 UMR - Diabetes Care Management
4.3.3 Q2 Sierra Healthcare Options — Utilization and Large Case Management
4.3.4 Q2 Sierra Healthcare Options and UnitedHealthcare Plus Network —
PPO Network
4.3.5 Q2 Express Scripts — Summary Report
4.3.6 Q2 Express Scripts — Utilization Report
4.3.7 Q2 UnitedHealthcare Basic Life Insurance
4.3.8 Q2 WTW’s Individual Marketplace (VIA Benefits) Enrollment and
Performance Report

4.4 VIA Benefits Data Request



Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board
March 20, 2025 Action Minutes — Page 3

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 4

MOTION: Motion to approve the consent agenda item except for item 4.3.8.
BY: Vice Chair Michelle Kelley

SECOND: Member Jim Barnes

VOTE: Unanimous; the motion carried

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 4.3.8
MOTION: Motion to accept agenda item 4.3.8 as presented.

BY: Vice Chair Michelle Kelley
SECOND: Member Laura Rich
VOTE: Unanimous; the motion carried

5. Executive Officer Report. (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer) (Information/Discussion)

6. Discussion and possible action to include approving Plan Year 2026 rates for State and Non-
State employees, retirees, and their dependents for the Consumer Driven Health Plan (CDHP),
Low Deductible Plan (LD), Exclusive Provider Organization Plan (EPO), and Health
Maintenance Organization Plan (HMO). (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer)

(For Possible Action)

A. Plan Year 2026 Rates Table
B. Plan Year 2026 Comparison Table
6.1 Segal PY25 Trend Report

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 6

MOTION: Motion to approve rates as laid out in scenario two, staff’s recommendation.
BY: Vice Chair Michelle Kelley

SECOND: Member Laura Rich

VOTE: Ayes — 6, the motion carried

Abstained — Jim Barnes

7. Discussion and possible action on recommended changes and updates to the Master Plan
Documents for Plan Year 2026 (July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026). (Leslie Bittleston, Quality
Control Officer) (For Possible Action)

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 7
MOTION: Motion to approve item.

BY: Member Laura Rich
SECOND: Vice Chair Michelle Kelley
VOTE: Unanimous; the motion carried

8. Discussion and possible action regarding the permanent appointment or recruitment of the PEBP
Executive Officer. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (For Possible Action)

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 8

MOTION: Motion to table the Executive Officer Recruitment and include it at a future board meeting.
BY: Vice Chair Michelle Kelley

SECOND: Member Theresa Carsten

VOTE: Unanimous; the motion carried



Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board
March 20, 2025 Action Minutes — Page 4

9. Discussion and possible action regarding 2025 Legislative Bills that may impact the Public
Employees’ Benefits Program, including the following:

* Assembly Bills

*Senate Bills

*Bill Draft Requests

(Celestena Glover, Executive Officer) (For Possible Action)

*Due to time constraints inherent in the legislative process, a list of specific bills or bill draft requests, if
applicable, on which PEBP staff will seek direction from the Board during this meeting will be posted at
https://pebp.nv.gov/Meetings/current-board-meetings/ by March 17, 2025.

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 9
MOTION: No motion.

10. Public Comment.

11. Adjournment

e Board Chair Grimmer adjourned the meeting at 10:58 a.m.


https://pebp.nv.gov/Meetings/current-board-meetings/

STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
BOARD MEETING

Video/T

elephonic Open Meeting
Carson City

ACTION MINUTES (Subject to Board Approval)

MEMBERS PRESENT
VIA TELECONFERENCE:

MEMBERS EXCUSED:

FOR THE BOARD:

FOR STAFF:

OTHER PRESENTERS:

Ms

April 7, 2025

. Joy Grimmer, Board Chair

Ms. Michelle Kelley, Vice Chair

Dr.

Jennifer McClendon, Member
. Jim Barnes, Member

. Laura Rich, Member

. Janell Woodward, Member

. Theresa Carsten, Member

. Bepsy Strasburg, Member

. Radhika Kunnel, Deputy Attorney General

. Celestena Glover, Executive Officer

. Nik Proper, Operations Officer

. Michelle Weyland, Chief Financial Officer

. Brandee Mooneyhan, Lead Insurance Counsel
. Leslie Bittleston, Quality Control Officer

. Jessica Crane, Executive Assistant

Gideon Davis, Nevada State Purchasing Division



Public Employees’ Benefits Program Board
April 7, 2025 Action Minutes — Page 2

1. Open Meeting; Roll Call
e Board Chair Grimmer opened the meeting at 2:00 p.m.

2. Public Comment
e Kent Ervin — NV Faculty Alliance
e Terri Laird - RPEN

3. PEBP Board disclosures for applicable Board meeting agenda items. (Radhika Kunnel, Deputy
Attorney General) (Information/Discussion)

4. Discussion and possible action to rescind and or substitute the Board’s November 2024 directive
to issue a Request for Proposal for a second medical network to include Carson Tahoe Health
providers. A portion of this item may be conducted in a closed session to consult with legal
counsel and to allow the Board to prepare a request for a proposal or other solicitation for bids
under NRS 287.0415(4). Any action will be in an open meeting in accordance with NRS
287.04345(5), including cancelling the request for proposals, or modifying and reissuing the
request for proposals. (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer, Gideon Davis, Administrator, State
Purchasing Division) (For Possible Action)

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 4
MOTION: Motion to rescind the November 24™" Board decision to release an RFP for the
secondary Network.

BY: Member Theresa Carsten
SECOND: Member Michelle Kelley
VOTE: Unanimous; the motion carried

5. Discussion and possible action regarding 2025 Legislative Bills that may impact the Public
Employees’ Benefits Program. (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer) (For Possible Action)

BOARD ACTION ON ITEM 5
MOTION: No action taken.

6. Public Comment

7. Adjournment

¢ Board Chair Grimmer adjourned the meeting at 3:16 p.m.



4.2

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.1 Approval of Action Minutes from the March
7, 2025, March 20, 2025, and April 7, 2025
PEBP Board Meetings.

4.2 Receipt of quarterly staff reports for the period
ending March 31, 2025.



4.2.1

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.2 Receipt of quarterly staff reports for the period ending
March 31, 2025:

4.2.1 Q3 Budget Report



Public Employees’' Benefits Program

CELESTENA GLOVER
Executive Officer

STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
JOE LOMBARDO 3427 Goni Road, Suite 109, Carson City, Nevada 89706 JOY GRIMMER
Governor Telephone 775-684-7000 | 702-486-3100 | 1-800-326-5496 Board Chair
https://pebp.nv.gov

AGENDA ITEM
X | Action Item
Information Only
Date: May 22, 2025
Item Number: 4.2.1
Title: Chief Financial Officer Budget Report

Summary
This report addresses the Operational Budget as of March 31, 2025, to include:

1. Budget Status
2. Budget Totals
3. Claims Summary

Budget Account 1338 — Operational Budget — Shown below is a summary of the operational budget
account status as of March 31, 2025, with comparisons to the same period in Fiscal Year 2024.
The budget status is reported on a cash basis and does not include incurred expenses and income
owed to the fund.

The budget status report reflects actual income of $367.6 million as of March 31, 2025, compared
to $323.4 million as of March 31, 2024, or an increase of 13.6%. Total expenses for the period
have increased by $42.0 million or 12.7% for the same period.

The budget status report shows Realized Funding Available (cash) at $101.1 million. This
compares to $120.7 million for the same period last year. The table below reflects the actual
revenues and expenditures for the period.

Page 1 of 3



Operational Budget 1338

FISCAL YEAR 2025 FISCAL YEAR 2024
Actual as of Actual as of Fiscal Year

3/31/2025 Work Program  Percent 3/31/2024 2024 Close  Percent
Beginning Cash 106,429,030 106,429,030 100% 128,062,282 128,062,282 100%
Premium Income 321,677,343 433,139,318 74% 286,894,528 400,716,314 72%
All Other Income 45,878,784 39,183,809 117% 36,532,369 34,220,617 107%
Total Income 367,556,127 472,323,127 78% 323,426,897 434,936,931 74%
Personnel Services 2,359,106 3,020,415 78% 1,881,318 2,722,805 69%
Operating - Other than Personnel 1,942,915 3,095,546 63% 1,993,266 2,825,959 71%
Insurance Program Expenses 368,377,696 498,972,422 74% 326,805,745 455,467,372 72%
All Other Expenses 163,417 214,039 76% 124,009 172,381 72%
Total Expenses 372,843,134 505,302,422 74% 330,804,338 461,188,517 72%

Change in Cash (5,287,007) (32,979,295) (7,377,441)  (26,251,586)
REALIZED FUNDING AVAILABLE 101,142,023 73,449,735 138% 120,684,840 101,721,813 119%

Incurred But Not Reported Liability (33,509,499) (33,509,499) (52,874,000) (52,874,000)

Catastrophic Reserve (30,845,956) (30,845,956) (38,212,000) (38,212,000)

HRA Reserve (9,094,280) (9,094,280) (20,600,889) (20,600,889)

NET REALIZED FUNDING
AVAILABLE 27,692,288 - 8,997,951 (9,965,076)

Current Budget Projections

The following table represents projections for FY 2025. The projection reflects total income to be
more than budgeted by 2.6% ($594.0 million vs $578.8 million), total expenditures are projected
to be less than budgeted by 1.1% ($500.0 million vs $505.3 million); and total reserves are
projected to be more than budgeted by 28.3% ($94.3 million vs $73.4 million).

State Subsidies are projected to be more than the budgeted amount by $15.0 million (4.6%), Non-
State Subsidies are projected to be less than budgeted by $0.8 million (3.9%), and Premium Income
is projected to be less than budgeted by $6.2 million (7.5%). The overall increase in budgeted
revenue is due in part to an increase in state subsidies because of actual state active enrollment
compared to budgeted enrollment and a change in the mix of plan and tiers. The mix of participants
is as follows:

4.51% more state actives,
7.99% less state non-Medicare retirees,
38.89% more non-state actives,

15.44% less non-state, non-Medicare retirees
4.37% less state Medicare retirees, and
7.62% less non-state Medicare retirees

Page 2 of 3



Budgeted and Projected Income (Budget Account 1338)

Description Budget Actual 3/31/25 Projected Difference

Carryforward 94,373,969 94,373,969 94,373,969 0 0.0%
State Subsidies 330,044,762 249,707,452 345,062,503 15,017,741 4.6%
Non-State Subsidies 20,452,623 14,933,304 19,654,448 (798,175) -3.9%
Premium 82,641,933 57,036,587 76,445,956 (6,195,977) -7.5%
COVID Funds 0 0 0 0 18.2%
Appropriations 12,055,061 12,055,061 12,055,061 0 2.6%
All Other 39,183,809 33,823,723 46,333,162 7,149,353 18.2%
Total 578,752,157 461,930,096 593,925,099 15,172,942 2.6%

Budgeted and Projected Expenses (Budget Account 1338)

Description Budget Actual 3/31/25 Projected Difference

Operating 6,330,000 4,465,438 6,523,058 (193,058) -3.0%
State Insurance Costs 444,141,837 333,784,030 445,655,766 (1,513,929) -0.3%
Non-State Insurance Costs 8,021,212 4,411,425 6,557,980 1,463,232 18.2%
Medicare Retiree Insurance Costs 46,809,373 30,182,240 40,927,241 5,882,132 12.6%

Total Insurance Costs 498,972,422 368,377,696 493,140,986 5,831,436 1.2%

Total Expenses 505,302,422 372,843,134 499,664,044 5,638,378 1.1%

Restricted Resenves 73,449,735 73,449,735 90,270,839 (16,821,104) -22.9%

Differential Cash Available 0 15,637,227 3,990,216 (3,990,216)

Total Reserves 73,449,735 89,086,962 94,261,055 (20,811,320) -28.3%

Total of Expenses and Resenes 578,752,157 461,930,096 593,925,099 (15,172,942) -2.6%

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2025 are projected to be $5.6 million (1.1%) less than budgeted when
changes to reserves are excluded. Operating expenses are projected to be more than budgeted by
$0.2 million (3.0%). Employee and Retiree insurances costs are projected to be less than budgeted
by $5.8 million (1.2%) when taken in total (see table above for specific information).

Recommendations

None.

Page 3 of 3



4.2.2

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.2 Receipt of quarterly staff reports for the period ending
March 31, 2025:

4.2.1 Q3 Budget Report
4.2.2 Contract Status Report



Public Employees’' Benefits Program

CELESTENA GLOVER
Executive Officer

STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
JOE LOMBARDO 3427 Goni Road, Suite 109, Carson City, Nevada 89706 JOY GRIMMER
Governor Telephone 775-684-7000 | 702-486-3100 | 1-800-326-5496 Board Chair
https://pebp.nv.gov

AGENDA ITEM
X | Action Item
Information Only
Date: May 22, 2025
Item Number: 4.2.2
Title: Contract Status Report

Summary
This report addresses the status of PEBP contracts to include:

Contract Overview

New Contracts for approval
Contract Amendments for approval
Contract Solicitations for approval
Status of Current Solicitations

Nk W=

1. Contracts Overview

Below is a listing of the active PEBP contracts as of May 09, 2025

Vendor Service Contract # Effective | Termination_ Contract Max M Amount Remaining
— — —_ Date Date I Expenditures

Eide Bailly Financial Auditor 27703 7/11/2023 12/31/2026 | $ 386,500.00 | $ 145,500.00 | $ 241,000.00

Health Plan of Nevada Inc Southern Nevada HMO 23802 7/1/2021 6/30/2025 $ 192,093,848.00 | $ 171,546,286.37 | $ 20,547,561.63
Diversified Dental Services Inc. Dental PPO 23810 7/1/2021 6/30/2026 $ 1,601,613.00 | $ 1,227,561.63 | $ 374,051.37
Lifeworks/Telus Health Benefits Management System 25935 5/10/2022 12/31/2026 | $ 6,145,600.00 | § 4,044,761.14 | § 2,100,838.86
Express Scripts, Inc. Pharmacy Benefit Manager 25582 5/10/2022 6/30/2026 $ 332,109,496.00 | $ 258,403,577.29| $ 73,705,918.71
*Willis Towers Watson (VIA) *Medicare Exchange 16468 7/1/2015 6/30/2025 | $ 1,546,000.00 | $ 1,233,741.92| § 312,258.08
HSABank HSA/HRA Account Manager 25213 7/1/2022 6/30/2026 | $ - $ -1 8 -
United Healthcare Insurance Group Basic Life Insurance 25607 7/1/2022 6/30/2026 $ 12,824,248.00 [ $ 13,045,583.56 | $ (221,335.56)
Brown & Brown of Massachusetts Health Plan Auditor 24030 4/13/2021 6/30/2027 $ 1,581,662.00 | $ 734,822.00 [ $ 846,840.00
Segal Company, Inc. Consulting Services 25557 7/1/2022 6/30/2027 $ 4,285,410.00 | $ 2,281,160.00 | $ 2,004,250.00
Capitol Reporters Court Reporting 27029 2/1/2023 6/30/2025 $ 31,932.00 | $ 14,172.00| $ 17,760.00
Carrum Health Centers of Excellence 28745 2/12/2024 6/30/2028 $ 4,000,000.00 | $ 477,095.54 | $ 3,522,904.46

Carrum Health Oncology Concierge 29053 5/14/2024 6/30/2028 $ 1,490,000.00 | $ 231,283.03| $ 1,258,716.97

UMR, Inc. TPA and Other Services 25155 7/1/2022 6/30/2028 | § 65,413,106.00 | $ 9,345,082.04| $ 56,068,023.96

*As of July 1, 2019 Willis Towers Watson no longer charges PEBP an administrative fee.



Recommendation

No action necessary

2. New Contracts

EXPECTED TO BE APPROVED AT THE JUNE 10TH BOARD OF EXAMINERS MEETING:

Health Plan of Nevada — Southern HMO

Extend Health — Medicare Exchange (Willis Towers Watson-VIA Benefits)

Recommendation

No action necessary

3. Contract Amendment Ratifications

CARRUM HEALTH — AMENDMENT TO UPDATE NEVADA BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER AND ADD
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT.

Recommendation

Approve contract amendment as stated above.

4. Status of Current Solicitations

The chart below provides information on the status of PEBP’s in-progress solicitations:

Anticipated/ ANELELE
Service Actual RFP ATETpEie) Winning Vendor HASFLLEG
Actual NOI Contract
release date
Approval
Eligibility & Enrollment 01/27/2025 05/2025 TBD 09/2025
Pharmacy Benefit 06/2025 09/2025 TBD 09/2025
Manager
Dental Network 08/2025 TBD TBD TBD
Life Insurance 09/2025 TBD TBD TBD
HSA/HRA 09/2025 TBD TBD TBD




4.3

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.3 Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the
period ending March 31, 2025:

4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees

4.3.2 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace
(VIA Benefits) Enrollment and
Performance Report

4.3.3 Q3 Amplifon Performance Report

4.3.4 Q3 Doctor on Demand Engagement
Report



4.3.1

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.3  Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period
ending March 31, 2025:

4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees



V/N V/N BN BN [%000T [ %00 | V/N | VN | V/N [%000T| V/N V/N V/N [ %0°00T (sAeq Jepuaje] 09) e1eq d83d O Jajsued L pazuoyineun| €T°€
V/N V/N RET BN [%000T | %00 | V/N | V/N | ¥/N [%000T | W/N V/N V/N | %0°00T (sAeq@ Jepuaje) 09) $1030e43U00qNS JO d4NsO|dsIA| ZT'E
V/N V/N V/N V/N |%000T | %00 [ V/N | V/N | V/N [%000T | V/N V/N V/N | %0°00T IND/INN 10Y 3UBWIsSaAU| UQ uindy| TT°€
%0'C %0'C %0'00T | %0°00T | %0'86 | %0C | V/N | V/N | V/N [%000T | V/N V/N V/N | %086 28esn 30D '8 99N PN JudwaSeuey uonezi|iin| T'¢
%0°0 %0°0 %0'S6 | %0'S6 | %0°S6 | %00 | V/N | V/N | V/N [ %056 | V/N V/N V/N | %056 Juawaseue| ase) adie7| 6°€
%8°0 %L'0 %8'S6 | %L'S6 | %0'S6 | %T'E | V/N | V/N | V/N | %186 | V/N V/N V/N | %0'S6 (sAeq ssauisng €) Suluue|d a8Jeydsiq |eNdsOH| 8'€
V/N V/N V/N v/N | %086 | V/N [ ¥/N | ¥/N | V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N | %086 uoI3N|0SaY Wd|qoud - uoneudwa(dw|| /'€
V/N V/N V/N V/N | %086 | V/N | V/N [ V/N | V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N | %086 syse] - uoeyuawaldwi| 9'¢
%0°'CT %0°C %0'00T | %0'00T | %086 | %0°C | V/N V/N V/N |%000T | V/N V/N V/N %086 (sheq ssauisng §) smainay |endsoH aA10adso33Y| '€
%0'C %L'T %0'00T | %L'66 | %086 | %0C | V/N | V/N | V/N [%000T | V/N V/N V/N | %086 (sAeq ssauisng z) smalnay |e)dSOH JuaINdUO)| '€
%0'C %6'T %0'00T | %6'66 | %086 | %0'C [ V/N V/N V/N |%0°00T | V/N V/N V/N %086 (sAeq@ ssauisng g) sisanbay 1eD-a.d| €€
%00 %0'0 %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %00 | %0°0 | %L 'L | %00 |%0°00T | %0°00T | %ET6 |%0°00T | %0°00T (sAeq ssauisng ) DDH JO UOIIBIYIION| 7€
%0°0 %0'0 %0°00T | %0°00T [ %0°00T | %00 | %00 | %00 | %00 |%0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T (sAeq Jepuaje) o) Buinioday alea| 1€
u:wEwmm:m_)_ S_U\_ZD
%0°'T %0'T %0°00T [ %0°00T | %066 | %0T | %0T | %0T | %60 |%0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %6'66 | %0°66 awl] JO %66 dUSIIM| 9°C
V/N V/N BN BN [ %0°00T | %00 | %00 | %00 | %00 |%0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T (sAeq ssauisng 0T ulysm) A1010a11Q Japinoid| G
V/N V/N BN BN [%000T [ %00 | V/N | ¥v/N | V/N [%000T| V/N V/N V/N [ %000t 2.Ns0|2s|Q S1030eU0dqNS| T
%00 %0°'0 %0'00T | %0°00T [ %0°00T [ V/N | V/N | V/N | V/N [%000T | V/N V/N V/N 13N (sAeq ssauisng QT ulysm) Suiioday eyea| €¢
%S'C %6'T %566 | %686 | %026 | %S | %80 | %60 | %ET | %566 | %816 | %6'L6 | %E86 | %0'L6 Aseundoy Suplid-ay swiey 1a3| z'¢
%8'0 %50 %866 | %566 | %066 | %S0 | %S0 | %S0 | %0T | %566 | %566 | %566 |%000T | %066 (sAeq ssaulsng §) awi] punoJeusn] Buidlid-ay swiep 1al| 1'¢
%S'C %S'C %566 | %566 | %0°L6 | %S | %0C | %S | %071 | %566 | %066 | %566 | %086 | %0°L6 (sheq ssauisng €) swi) punoseutn) Suidlid-ay swied 1a3| T'¢
uoneJsiuiwpy j40MiaN
V/N V/N BN BN [ %000T | %00 | %00 | %00 | %00 |%0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T IHd| 6T'T
V/N V/N FET BN [ %0°00T | %00 | %00 | %00 | %00 |%0°00T |%0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T (sAeq Jepuaje] O€) 24ns0JasIQ $1019€13U0dqNS| 8T'T
%0°0 %0°0 %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T [ %00 | %00 | %00 | %00 |%0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T (sheq ssauisng Q1) uordNpoud paed al| LT'T
v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N [ V/N | ¥/N | V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 1AN uonoeysies uonejuawa|dw|| 91T
%0°0 %0'0 %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | V/N | V/N | V/N | V/N |%0°00T |%000T | V/N V/N 13N (sheq ssauisng 0T UIYHM %00T) Sunioday eleq| ST'T
%0'C %0'C %0°00T [ %0°00T | %0'86 |%8'€- | %0C | %0T | %0C | %T't6 | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°86 (sheq ssauisng ¢) Suissadoud AuIqISN3| ¥1°T
FET BN 11BN BN [33dov [ VN | v/N | 1o | e | e FETY FETY 13N | 3340V dg3d 0L A101deysies - Juswadeur|n JUNOJY| €T'T
v/N V/N V/N V/N | %066 | %90 [ V/N | V/N | V/N | %9's6 | V/N V/N V/N | %056 Aanung 2d1A195 uoIRdRYSIIES JISqUWIBINI ZT'T
%0'S %0'S %0°00T [ %0°00T | %0°S6 | %0°'S | %0'S [ %0'S | %0°'S | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°S6 (SINOH HZ UIYUM %) dWIL UInidy sjlew3| TT'T
%0°0T | %0°0T %0°00T [ %0°00T | %0°06 [%0°0T |%0°0T [ %0°0T [%0°0T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°00T | %0°06 (SINOH 8 UIYUM %) dwiL uinlay sjlews| TT°T
%0°0T | %0°0T %0°00T [ %0°00T | %0°06 [%0°0T |%0°0T [ %I €T- [ %0'S- | %0°00T | %0°00T | %6'9L | %058 | %006 (SINOH P UIYUM) 9oUBWIOLISd Yoeg |[BD ¥SD| T'T
%9'T %T'T %9'86 | %1'86 | %0'L6 | %S0 | %00 | %C0- | %S'T- | %S'L6 | %0°L6 | %896 | %S'S6 | %0°L6 (8unpuey ||ed) s3403S AyjenD 40 upny ¥SI| 6T
%E'T %60 %E'66 | %686 | %086 | %9T | %CT | %S¢ | %S¢ | %966 | %66 | %556 | %556 | %086 (sAeq@ g ulyum %) Adinbuj uadQ aso|y oL YSo dwiL| 8'T
%5'8 %5'8 %586 | %586 | %006 | %¥'8 | %08 | %S | %Lv | %¥'86 | %086 | %'S6 | %L v6 | %006 (S4nOH 8% UIYHM %) Ainbuj uadg asojy o1 ¥sI dwil| 8T
%E'T %S'C %EL6 | %5L6 | %0°56 | %ET | %80 | %0t~ | %CT- | %€96 | %856 | %016 | %8'€6 | %0°S6 uonn|osay |(eDisad| LT
%L'T %S'C %E0 | %S0 | %0€ | % | %S | %6C | %6T | %90 | %S0 | %T0 | %UT | %0€ juswuopueqy |[ed| 9'T
%8'TT %6 %896 | %v'v6 | %0°G8 | %8'L | %L | %8TT | %E'S | %8'C6 | %6 | %816 | %E06 | %058 (spuodas Og) awiL Jamsuy ||| §'T
%0'T %6'T- %096 | %T'€6 | %0'S6 | %8T | %L0- | %S0~ | %6'T- | %826 | %E¥6 | %S¥6 | %T'€6 | %0°S6 (shep snq g Jo |ed /) dwi L Juauwisnlpy wiep| ¢'7
0 €0 [{e) 10 0 €0 0 10 |98l | vD €0 70 10 [e) €0 [4o) 10 | 198ie) uonesns|uIWPY SWIe|) ddjUeIEND dduewIoAd| # 4oy
aduenepn 3nsay duenep 3 nsay
5202 20T

S993UBIEND 90UBWIONS] dg3id




4.3.2

4. Consent Agenda. (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.3  Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period
ending March 31, 2025:

4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees

4.3.2 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace
(VIA Benefits) Enrollment and
Performance Report



*Ajuo asnjuald MLM PUe ML 104 “fenuapyuod pue Arelaudoid ‘paniasal siybu (I ‘MLM €202 @

wod 0dIMIM

G202 ‘62 |udy

(susuag eip) aoe|diayie [enplAipu] S AL

GZ0Z JeaA ue|d Jlauend) pig — arepdn Apauend

weaboud 11yauag seaAojdw3 a1jgnd QHF




E *Aluo asn Juald ML PUe AL 104 “Tenuapyuo) pue Arelaudoid "paniasal siybu || "MLM €202 ©
wod 0dIMIM

‘uondaoul 82UIS ‘apimuoiieu Ul pajjoius asey siuedidired dg3d 1eyr sueid pue sialiied [e10] S199)19Y s«

TT$ 899'T abe1an09 UoISIA

GeS 078 abeIar00 [e1uaq uswAed wire|d Jad y1°'G8T$ 10 abelaAe ue o) sjuswAled JGT 'O
_ = = wolj pred £TG'655'8$ sem €0 10) passadolid Junowe Juswasinquiial [el101 8yl =

9¢s 0SE'S °0EIan03 bnip d Hed JUBWaSINGUISY WNIWald 1o} SWrep £/'G0T

LT$ /9% L18'T (QdvIN'VIN) ebeiuenpy ssedipsiy Hnwgns Ajjenuew 01 aAey 1ou pip suedioiued eyl Buluesw ‘JuswasINquIay-0lny
0ST$ 1St'6 (SW) uawa|ddns aresips BIA paniwgns bBuiag %< 8 YiM ‘€ ul passadold swiejd 8T0'GZT 21om alayl =

wniwald abelany pajjoiu3 JaqunN adAl ue|d ‘sjuedionsed dg3d 4o} S)unodde (YyH)
Juswabuely JuswWaSINqWISY YlleaH 9G2'ST 21om alay1 Gzoz €O Jopua aylly =
VIN= SN = ‘JuswWabue LY JUBWASINqWISY Yl[eaH

‘G20z 2O 10} 0°G JO INO £ Sem
S|[eD 92IAI8S pue S|[eD Juswi|oiug 1o} 8109S uonoejsies afelane paulquiod Yyl =
‘pauinIal SABAINS 2z Uo paseq
0°G ]0 1IN0 £ Sem S|[eD 92IAI9S 10} 8103S uondrjshes abeiane ay) ‘Gzoz €O 104 =
‘pPauINIal SABAINS 2 UO pPaseq 0°G JO 1IN0 G JO 1NSal 8109S uonodejsines
abelane ue pey s|ieD usw|joiug yum uonaejsies juedonied 493d ‘s2oz €O U] =
:uoI1oBJSIes JawWwolisn)d

'ssauisng Jo %o0g S, ML 10} abeiane ay) mojaq
Apybis si uonendod saunal s,4g3d Ag pajosles
sue|d abejuenpy a1edips|) Jo abejusolad ay]

*/$ 1e 1u81SISu0d paurewsal sjuedidinied 4934 011509 wniwaud
JUSW(|0JUT [e2IPaIN Alyiuow abeiane ay| *Suonods|as ue|d [enpiAlpul #GE€ YlM BuRWNH pue SUoidales
ue|d [enplAIpul ZZ9 YlIM eUIBY apn|oul Siaued YN dol 94/ T Te 1ualSISuod

paurewsal paldalas sue|d (QdVIN 10 VIN) abeluenpy aledlpaly Jo abejuadlad ay| =

6516 1St'6 (S) wawa|ddns asedipaN "JYTS$ e JualSISuod

1€6'T 1/8'T (QdVIN ‘VIN) aBeiuenpy aseolpsiy paurewsa. sueld SIA J10) 1500 wniwaid Ajyluow abesane syl ‘AjpAndadsal

S99||0JUd /GG'T pue GO8'G 10} sue|d spjoy Jalired yoea ‘1ainsul J1ay] Se epeAap

110 snoInaid v20Z/TE/CT YBNoIyL uonodds adAL ueid 10 SgOg Wayuy pue 4yvyy Bunoajes syuedionred jo Aulofew ayy yum uonejndod

[€101 BU] JO 94E8 1 1UB)ISISU0I paulewal uonodg|as ue|d (SN) wuawa|ddns aledipa|\ =

8EE'C 25€' wSue|d JO JaquinN ‘'suie|d JUBIBYIP gGE'Z Ul JUSW|OIUS JUSLIND YIM Saa11al S, dg3d

AQ pa109|8s usaq aney SiaLued 12T ‘TT0Z ‘T AInC uo yoeq Ssiauag eIA Ylim

vZT 2T ++S19141eD JO JaqUINN
. _ 5 = palels 4dg93d 92uIS ' TE TT 0} Apybiis pasealtosp aoejdiayie|y [enplAipu| S, M LA
€5t 11 vie T SORITIOWBL [EMPINPHL HPNOH PAISIHS 1101 yBnouy} seroljod SIEDIPS OJUI JUSLIIOIUS [B10} S,dF3d ‘GZ0Z 2O Ad JO PUB BUIIY =
110 snoInald ¥202/TE/ZT UBNOIYL UOND3[AS Ueld 92119y :JuUsW|0Jug ue|d
S1S0D pue SU0ISIDa( 994119y JO Alewwns Arewwns aAlIN29x3

G20z JeaA ue|d 1auend p.g —arepdn Ajauend

pJeoqyseq aAllNJdax3 weiboid lijauag saakojdw3 211gnd ay |




*A|UO 9SN 1UBIID M LM PUE M LM 104 “[euapiuoD pue Arelaudold "paniasal sybu |1V "MLM E20Z ©
wod ' 0IMIM

9GT$ wnwixep
TS uelipasiy
8T$ abreiany
0$ WINWIUIN
1s0D (xd) @ wed 104 ereqi1so)
0€C$ WNWIXe|
0$ TETTETY
1$ abelany
0% WNWIUIN
10D sue|d VIA 104 eleQ 1S0D
Yovrs$ wnwixen
ovT$ uelipaiy
LVT$ abelany
2z$ wnwiuIA
1s0D Sue|d SIN 104 eleq 1S0D

SI9UIO |V =
areD|laMm
euewnH

BuudsuyiesH eubip =
(1duosians)

XY 9IedIpai\ eulsy =
aleayyeaH

pajun wolj g Wed dyvv =

9o10yD Jaled (Xd) g ved

N

SIYI0 ||V =

euewnH
ue|d Y)jesH umolawoH
Sd09 walyuy = _

eUIBY =
abeiuenpy

3IB2IPOI VY =

2210y Jalie) abeiueApy asedlpa

SJaylo ||V =
S04 wayuy
eUBWNH
9910y [e10] eubiD =
AN JO Sg0d Wayluy = a“
ddvv s

2210y Jalue) 1uawa|ddng areolpan

LTe BundsyiesH eubip
128 (1duoSsIaA|IS) XY 21edIpal\ eulay|
e aleoyieaH panun woiy g ved dyvv|
65T euewnH
20s'2 ale)d|[da/M

(xd) @ ved aredipsy dol

LE Sd0d weyuy
782 ue|d YyieaH umolswoH
S0€ ddvv
1451 euRWNH
[AAS] euley

sue|d abeiuenpy aleaipa dol

9EE Sg04d wayuy
08¢ 9210y [e10] eubid
905 eueWNH
LGS'T AN J0 S909g weyuy
G08'S ddvv

sue|d 1uawa|ddns aJtedipaN dog

9210YD Jaliie) aalnay Jo Arewwns

G20z JeaA ue|d 1auenQ p.g — arepdn Ajauend

pJeogyse aAllndax3 weibold 11jauag seaAkojdw3 o1jgnd ayl




*A|UO 9SN 1UBIID MLM PUE M LM 104 “[euapyuoD pue Arelaudold "paniasal sybu |1y "MLM E20Z ©

wod 0dIMIM

%00T €62
%G T 1
%E ] 4
%ZT o€ £
%971 v ¥
%¥9 191 S
% JuNod 9103S
1vSO
paulquwo) 32IAI8S % 1usaw(joiug €O

£0 20 0 O %001 vee 20 10 O %00T 62

%9 e’ T %0 0 T

%€ . 4 %0 0 4

%TT e € %02 9 e

%L1 L€ b %0 T , n

%E9 vl S o %99 61 S

o e 9109s Ly R% . I 57095
1VSD 1¥SD

uonoesijes aoiAles €0 uonoejsies uawjoiug €O

suawisnlpe pue Yoeqpas) awi-eal 1o} Buimoje pue sanssi Jo ade|diaxieN [enpiAipul Builsie ‘anoy ue ulylim spuall asodxa yaiym sonAjeuy aseyspulin
NG| Ag pauueds ale sasuodsay ‘suonsanb 9T-zT Aj@rewixoidde surejuod Aaains yor3 'suonoesuel) juedionied (e Jo sAaains [lrewa pue auoyd s1onpuod adediaxtelN [enplAlpu|

(Do) J1swol1sn) ayl JO 32I0A — 9921IAISS JIawolsn)

G20z JeaA ue|d 1auend p.g —arepdn Ajauend

pJeogyse aAllndax3 weibold 11jauag seaAkojdw3 o1jgnd ayl



E *AIUO 9SN 1UBIIO MLM PUB ML 104 “[enuspiuog pue Arelatidoid "paniasal sybl |1V ‘MLM E20Z @
wod ' 0IMIM

ST

('A7%e]
suonsand [elauag

anss| Jauie) =
snjels Juswjjoiug
M3IADY |[eD

ljuswssinquioy =

VdH =
suonsang [elauss) = . %E oo %
snjel1s MBINDY
9NsSSs| \_w_‘_‘_%mw_.:__o._cm_ | Juswssingutay

e

0 | 1wBwasinquiay anewony

M3INSY D
8T0'GZT Iv1i01l 0 | enssjJsue)d
TT6'E ddv aj1qoN eleq Auaiby3
147AVA goM 1sanbay Juawjjoiug
086°/ ey snjeIs jJuawijoIug
€/€'s0T 9l H/V suonsang [eJaus9
0 | Irew3ysbulren
€15'6595'8% unowe pred swre|D 9 uswasInquiay
uonewJoju|
%L/ usodaq 19811 Yyum sjunoddy Jo abejusdiad 0 | Juedonred orepdn
¥02'0T Isoda 19a11d Yim SJUNoddY 0 | senss| ausgam
0€e's aoueeq ou YlIM SJUNoddy
_ :salio0bayed
LST 9 sjuawAed Jo JaquinN :
Buimoj||o) 8yl Yyim paleldosse ale pue 9f Sl G20z Ad-¢O buunp pamalinal sauinbui jo Jequinu
9G2'eT Sjunodde YHH [e101 By ‘paydeal Sl uonnjosal |iun yeis M LM pauoseas AQ paloluow A|Snonuiuod pue parenens
i ‘10 8Y1 10} ANANDY Wire|D AjInja1es ate 6o sanss| ay) uo sway| ‘B0 sanss| ade|diaxJe| [enpIAIpuU| 0} uole[edsa alinbal
eyl M\LM pue d93d yiog Aq paaiadal are sauinbul uedionied Jo Jaqunu ureusd e Jauenb yoe3

(VYH) 1Un022Y 1UBwWasINquIay yifesH uolinjosay Ho sanss| — 82IAI8S JaWo0IsSN)

G20z JeaA ue|d JauenQ p,g — arepdn Ajauend

pJeogyse aAllndax3 weibold 11jauag seaAkojdw3 o1jgnd ayl




*Aluo asn Juald ML PUe AL 104 “Tenuapyuo) pue Arelaudoid "paniasal siybu || "MLM €202 ©

wod 0dIMIM

‘pouiad 1pne [enuue ay) uo paseq painseaw Ajprewn|n afe sasjuesent souewlopad ay) 1ey) 910U 3ses|dy

SaA %00T %00T eled d93d 40 Jajsuel] pazuoyineun
SOA %00T %00T $1019e1U02QNS JO 3INSO[2SI
SOA %L 16 %08 2 uonoesnes Jawoisnd
SOA %267 %G S [enuuy ayey Juswuopueqy 92IAISS JaWoIsn) uonelsiulwpy suauag

‘1eak repuaged

uo paseq aJe paisi| siauen - 810N

ds 6

SOA SPU023S GE aINuIW T VO Ul SEINUIL G S lamsuy 01 paads "BAY 92IA18S JaW0ISND UoNRASIUILPY Slijauag

€0 pue gD Ul d8s 06 >

ljouruiu g s
SaA %066 %66 < S90IAIBS g9 M VHH
SOA 19N sAep ssauisnq G| s suoday
SaA %866 %86 < uolisidoald [eldueuld wre|o
SOA sfkeq GT°0 skepgs awll] punoJeuln] swie|D

awo921n0

Juswiiwwo)

Ai1obae)

xSodluelenc) saduew.liolilad

G20z JeaA ue|d JauenQ p,g — arepdn Ajauend

pJeogyse aAllnoax3 weibold 1jauag saaAojdw3 o1jgnd ayl




E *AjUo SN 1UBIID ML PUe ML Jod "[enuspyuod pue Areraudold "paniasal siybu [V "MLM £20Z @
wod ' 0IMIM

'ddd/Wod sijausgelnAll//isunl Te alsgam slijauag eI\ d93d epensN 8yl uo
a|qe|leAe os|e Sl YHH 8yl 8z1|in 0] MOy 1N0ge [elalew [euoiednp "94EZ 10 10B1U0I JO Je a1kl SS929Ns e yum siuedionued /08 1o} pa1ajdwod sem ubredwed ay] "Sjunodde YyH J1ayl
azIinn AAnoaye 01 moy uo swuedionred ayeonpa djay 01 A1 01 Seouejeq ajge|ieAe abie| yum siuedionred 4g3d epeAaN 01 ubredwed ||[ed punogino ue pala|dwod siujauag eiA ‘|udy ul

:S9ouejeg abie ylim sjunoddy o1 ubredwe) €D punoqinQ

"Yoeq pappe aq jouued Aay ‘ded 000‘8$

ay) JaA0 aJe Aayl asnedaq paAowal ale spuny aduQ 'ddueleq YHH J18y) Jo Aue as0| 10u op A8yl 0S pjoysalyl 000'8$ aU1 MO|aq 1l dnpal 0] sauefeq Jiay) 1surebe swiejo ywagns

0] syuedioiued pulwal 01 SI uonedIUNWWOD 8y) Jo [eob ay “reaA siyl de)d syl Aq paroeduwi ag Ajjenualod |jim oym ssuo ayl aq 0] paroadxa ale Aay se Ja1ealb 1o 000 /L$ JO Sadueeq
yum siuedioued g8 01 de) asuejeg s|ge|ieAy ayl 01 pale|ad SUONBIIUNWWO 1UsS sey d93d epeAsN (‘Ae Jo Aep ssauisng 1se| ayl uo 1naoo |Im Jeak siyl ssadolud ayl os Aepinies
uo SI1 G20z ‘TE AN Teyl 810N) "000‘8$ Uayl alow Jo adue[ed e ylim SJunodde uo uononpal ded aosueleg a|ge|ieAy YEH 000°8$ [enuue ayl ssadoud |Im am ‘GZ0z ‘0E AeN aAl0ayT

:000'8$ 10 deD aoueleg s|ge|leAY VHH

‘d93d/W0D SHjauUaqeIAALL//-SONY 1e alsgam sujauag BIA d93d BpeAaN ayl Uo ajge|ieAe mou ale sbunaaw Jo sBuipioday "WHH ayl pue aJedlpal\ yum siiyauag eiA ybnoiayl
pajjoiua Apealje ale oym aS0oy] ISISSe Se [[oM Sk a1edIpal 01 uonisuel) syl uo payeonpa 186 Bulnal Bulispisuod ale oym Jap|o 1o G9 ate oym saakojdws pue syuedioiued ui-abe
djay 01 paubisap atam sbunaaw syl ‘AuD uosied ui sadlyo 493d ayl 1e uondo asuepuane aAll e Yyim ‘€ pue g |udy uo sbunaaw salnal [enliA play d93d epeAsN pue AL
:SBbunaai aainay bulids

11oday suonetadp

G20z JeaA ue|d JauenQ p,g — arepdn Ajauend

pJeoqyseq aAllNJdax3 weiboid lijauag saakojdw3 211gnd ay |



https://my.viabenefits.com/PEBP
https://my.viabenefits.com/PEBP

4.3.3

4. Consent Agenda (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.3  Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period
ending March 31, 2025:

4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees

4.3.2 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace

(VIA Benefits) Enrollment and Performance
Report

4.3.3 Q3 Amplifon Performance Report



GZ0T sTE YaJe\ ysnouayy T Alenuer
weidold yjauag ,soaAojdwi] algnd epenspn

}11odoay 22uewlo0}i9d

=z vodwe




SYH SAISUdXa 240w Bul||3S 40} SI9pIACId Spiemal 1ey) JUSWSSINQqUISY
papelss e "sA aied jo Ajjenb uo pasndoj JuawWwasINguial Japiaoad |esiaAIUN
B UM Jolesisiulwpe yijeay Sulieay Ajuo ay3 aq o1 ssnunuod uojjdwy

IN3INFSHNGNITY HIAIAOYd INHO4INN

}40M13U Ul SUOLIEIO| oJBT-3JBJIA YUM
JojeJisiuiwpe yijeay Sulieay Ajuo ayl ulewal AN "SUOLIBIO| IPIMUOLIEBU
000’9 Pa32Xd UOOS |[IM pPUE }J0M1I3U JNO puedxa 0} SINULUOD Uojjdwy

$S3I20V XHOMLIN NO SNJ04 Vv

$]|003 |ENUIA BIA ASUINO[ JaqUIBW JNO 03 SIUSWIIUBYUD PUB ‘S31BI0APY
2J4e) 1uaned paiedipap-Sulieay Jno ‘quawadeldua pue UOLIBINPS UO SN0}
Jno y8nouy3 a2IAI3S Jaquiaw [euondadxa uo SN20j 03 SINULU0D uoyjdwy

FONITT3IXT IDIAH3S TIATT-IOHIIDNOD

ssaulsng
JUI|2 |BI2JSWWOD JNO p3jgnop pue ‘ssaulsng Juawa|ddng aJedipap
Ino pajgnop ‘ssauisng a8eluBApY 21EDIPIIA JNO P3|GNOP 3A,3M ‘syiuowl
¥z 3sn( u| 'susuned adueinsul pue yijeay +0g Y1Mm J40M MOoU 3\

A1dIdVd ONIMOYD SINNILNOI NO4ITdIANY

4

R

sajepdn uojjdwy


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f9482473-58ea-4630-b4d0-64a6b3395928/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

‘|2pow 1ea-ayl-1an0 ue 0l
Youms pue spie Sulieay J12yl uiniad 01 1sanbas Aew A3y "3|geHoWIODIUN §,11 9ZI|B2d INg [2POW |[BUBI-1E3-3YI-UIl 3|qISIAUL ¢Sple mc_h_mm:@
ue juem A3yl |a2) Aew Jaquisw e ‘gjdwexs 104 "JojWod Ylim sansst 01 2np spie Suueay uinlad siagquaw ‘AjjeadA) uiniaJ sisquisw op Aym |
Jey SZ0T 934 SZ0Z uer SZ0Z
AOA%S Ad o

%EEEBL %BBS

% L9971

11VH NHNI34

AOA%S Ad
%8LLE- 8l

€l

Q3ISN3JSIA SAIY ONIHVIH
ADA%G Ad
%00°0¢- 0l

L Ad SHUM 12N @ SHUM 1SN @

dIAY3S SYITWIN UYIA HOMd SA HVAA INFHEND -HINOIN A8 S1INN 13N

saseydingd piy Sulleay



‘'Spaau Sulieay pue A3ojouydal ‘9jA1sa4| ,SIoquBaW 3yl 104 PRMNS 1S9Q |9pOW pue pueuq ple ulieay

. d
9y1 asuadsip 01 uonndo ayy suiney Jaja4d Asyi pajedipul siapinold o %06 ‘AsAins uojjdwy Juadad e u| AfUlH1 S19pIn0Id op 1EUM

spaau aJseayyjeay Sulieay (%LL0E) ¥
pue ABojouya) ‘ajA1saji| UIaYIp 10} PAIINS
J1e12q aq Aew siainioejnuew Aq s|apow awos -

pueiq
Bupsixa 11ay3 yum a|gelsojwod ale Aayl asnedaq

siainjoejnuewd Yyalms 03 jou Jajaid uayo Aayy
‘spie duueay team Apealje Aew oym sisquiaw o4 -

spie Bulleay jo spueliq 7 03 T 430 Ajuo 1soj (%LL08) ¥

"$13JN30BJNUEL ||B 3440 JOoU Op siapiaoid 1sopy -

dluenoduw spie Sulieay jo adoyd st Aym (%220) ¥

‘321042 Jaqwiaw |eguelsqns siaquaw anoh apinoid o
paudisap si wesBoid ino Uainidejnuew e Ag paumo jou
Jojensiuiwpe guiesy Jolew Ajuo ayi si uoydwy aJuls

(%69°L) L

3D10HD 40 IDNVLIYOdI FHL ONNOS3Y N9 @ atieis © eubis @ Heuoud @

HdIENLOVINNYIN AG QISNILSIA SAIVY ONIIVIH

Jainjdejnuelp Aq pasuadsiq Sply sulieay



‘ueds JeaA-¢ e u| salue1eq (j240W J40) OOE JO 95esane ue dn 1ea sple Sulieay

|e3181p OM] ;910U el “Sa11911eq 3|gesodsip Yiim 3uljeap O 3S0I pue ‘SSaJ3s ‘Dwil 9y3 aleulwl|d spie Sulieay AXVOOH
d|qeadieyday ¢sSala1ieq pie sulieay ajqeasdieyodal pue 3jgesodsip usamiaq aduaJsapip Atewid syl s,1eYyM
Sply SulieaH a|geasieyday paseydrind SI9qIdAl JNOA JO JUdIdd

Zl ok g 9 ¥ Z ] 1ed Japr=q Jnoh uo pie Buueay
|EUCLOUSALCD B 01U] UOLISUUOD S53|2UIM BIA 1l SPUSS pUe | 3pIs

Jood,, ayy woly sy1d suoydosdnu asoym ple Suliesy pazijepads v

S04

BNOGE Pa1S]| S2INIESY J3Y10 INOYLM S[3ULELD
Aouanbayy Jamay Jo g sepnou AjenidAl -sapfisal 1@inb Jo jensed Jo4
NSYd ANY Snid

S0170
INOQE Pa1S]| S2UN1E3Y 13410 INOYLM S[3ULEBLD
Aauanbayy 71 sepnjou AjjeaidAL -saA1sa)) aanoe Ajalelapow Jo4
IDVINYAOY

Buiss=zooud |RANEUIG PUE BUIINp3J

JEITET R a510u as|ndw ‘uouonpal oyds/puim ‘(patiwi)) Sulwioy weag
‘slzuueys Azuanbauy g1 :apnjoul AjjenidAy sajAisa)) aanoe Adan lod

FHNLIYNDIS

fuissaoold |eineulg pue

‘uoranpal asiou asindw ‘uonINpal oyls/puim ‘Bullio) weag
‘slauueya Aauanbaly +07 sepnjpul AeddAL ssajA1sau) snweudp 1o4
H3n3dd

4311 ADOTONHDAL A9 A3ISN3dSIA SAIY ONIYYIH SH3LL ADOTONHD3A1 ONIANYLSHIANN

1911 ASojouyda] Aq pasuadsiq sply sulieaH


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f9482473-58ea-4630-b4d0-64a6b3395928/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

AOA% Ad
%LE'9 BELES

7L6°E€S

aseyaund Jad 150D agelany

AOA% Ad
%eZEGZ- MIBLES

N8CS
paseyaind sply 40 1s0) |e10]

AOA%  Ad
%0ve LOLZS
LIS

pIY J3d 150D a8elany

AOA%  Ad
%6'E LEBLS
LEL'BS

PIV J3d dYSIA 28eIany

GGE'LS S68°LS 0S8'Es L 501D
665'GLS G6LZS G6b'8s cl I8l=id
SONIAVYS TV10L 1500 49N 4AY ddSN 4AY d3asvHIENd sYH

2] Jo Anjenb siaquiaw .
anoA uo Suryew a1 noA 1oedwi ayp Jo juiy] Jead |njssa2ans Jayloue 01 Aem Ino uo a1 2p\ Q m m N.N.m
31Y¥d OL HY3A SONIAYS TVLOL

SiISAjeuy s3uines


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f9482473-58ea-4630-b4d0-64a6b3395928/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

- Z 20Ue|eq pue Duleay 21e15 13|15
¥ B 121ua7) piy buueay epeaap eu3IS
" Abojoipny epeasp WaYinog
L buuesy dieys
L s121ua)) Buueay Ay
dv3A aLi 7
40ldd  NOLLYZITiLN 43ain0ud

siapinoid doj :uonezijiin JaquaiN

L 1n FAVT LIVS
0 < AN JOHSVM
L < AN A4V
b < AN ALID NOSHYO
dv3A alaA B
¥olud NOLLVZITILN  31VLS ALNNOD

sailuno) doj :uolnezl|izn JSqWSIA

$S9J0Y YIOMIaN



Ja1wald SEIIEIN

2 Jlseg Jiseg

& m
: 3
3 .-. $S snid ¢S snid | §
& 2
= - 9% OUBAPY SS 3dUBAPY m
. 3
2

g | ¥ ssss auneusis $$ aimeusis | &
; 5
3 ?
2

sio}jadwo)

*@)keJ Juawasingquiial Japinoid |esiaalun e yym Jojedjsiuiwpe yyjeay sulieay Ajuo ayj si uojdwy :10v4
‘asuadxa Ja1ea.d pue 3uij|asdn Asessasauun o3 spea| (3y311) saay Suisuadsip 1a3.1e| Yy3m siapinoid Suipiemay

3|NPaYIS JUBWASINGUIRY JIPINOI4 WIoiun € Jo asuejodw] ayl



iNOA juey]




4.3.4

4. Consent Agenda (Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (All Items
for Possible Action)

4.3  Receipt of quarterly vendor reports for the period
ending March 31, 2025:

4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees

4.3.2 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace

(VIA Benefits) Enrollment and Performance
Report

4.3.3 Q3 Amplifon Performance Report
4.3.4 Q3 Doctor on Demand Engagement Report



= Included

HEALTH

on demand
o by Included Health

Virtual Care
Engagement
Monthly Report

UMR-UMR -
UMR-State_of_Nevada
Reporting Period
2025-01-01-2025-02-01

© 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Engagement °e

56 336

Registrations This Month Unique Visitors This Month

392

Total Visits This month

This section highlights how many members have engaged with our services, as measured by registrations
and visits. Registration is a leading indicator of program health, as it opens the door to continuous
engagement with members and supporting them when clinical needs arise. Monitoring monthly
engagement is key to program success; changes in engagement can result from marketing initiatives or
seasonality (e.g. cold and flu).

New Registrations (Year to Date)
mmm New Member Registrations 0 4,645

Total Covered Registrations
Lives Lifetime to date

0.0%

Registration Rate
Lifetime to date

56

- 56

Employee Registrations
Covered Lives Year to Date

0.0%

Registration Rate
Year to Date

Visits Last 12 Months

—e— Unique Visitors Total Visits
392 396 386 392
o83 311 208 202 285 292 288 Sy o12
251 e @ M
Feb 24 Apr 24 Jun 24 Aug 24 Oct 24 Dec 24

11,039
Visits
Lifetime to Date

392
Visits
Year to Date

P\

3,786

Unique Visitors
Lifetime to Date

336

Unique Visitors
Year to Date

2.9

Avg Visits Per Visitor
Lifetime to Date

1.2

Avg Visits Per Visitor
Year to Date

0.0%

Engagement Rate
(Visitors/Lives)
Lifetime to Date

0.0%

Engagement Rate
(Visitors/Lives)
Year to Date

T I S O I P TR TN R R O7 VTR IR RO



Member Engagement s

Medical & Behavioral Health Visits (Rolling)

Scheduled Medical Visit mmm  Therapy Visit
mm On-Demand Medical Visit Psychiatry Visit
392 396 392
375 386
349
59

367
360 348 353
.

Feb 24 Mar 24 Apr 24 May 24  Jun 24 Jul 24 Aug 24 Sep 24 Oct 24 Nov 24 Dec 24 Jan 25

Member Demand by Visit Type Year to Date

Was the visit scheduled?

81.5%

Emm On-Demand Scheduled

Appointment Type:

73.6%

Hm Medical B Therapy Psychiatry

Most Popular Day for Visits Most Popular Time for Visits
Year to Date Year to Date

Thursday 10AM - Noon

*Most popular day and time metrics are adjusted to time zone local where the visit was initiated

3 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Access o

This section highlights our impact on increasing members’ access to appropriate medical and behavioral
health care, and their satisfaction with our services. We improve access to care by seeing members after

hours (when brick & mortar providers are closed) and by making it easier to visit with a provider during
business hours.

Without Included Health, where would you have gone?

mmm Percent Response Year to Date

We help members avoid unnecessary in-person
visits by treating their needs virtually.

Visits by Reported Gender Year to Date Visits by Age Year to Date
EEE Female Male ®=m Other Emm Percent Distribution

Under 19 20 to 29 30 to 39 40 to 49 50 to 59 Over 60

Member Experience Metrics January Year to Date

Average Member Rating 0.0/5(N=0) 0.0/5(N=0)
Median Wait Time for On-Demand Medical ) )

. 19.6 min 19.6 min
Appointments
Median Days to Scheduled Appointment (MD & BH) 2.0 days 2.0 days
4

© 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Clinical Needs o

This section highlights the range of clinical conditions that we treat through virtual care services. The program
addresses comprehensive physical and behavioral health needs, and chronic and acute conditions. Examining
the top needs of your population can inform more targeted clinical interventions and programs.

Member Reported Visit Reasons
Top 10 Visit Reasons

Visit Reasons \Y/::io Date
Cold 49
Cough 39
Urinary tract infection (UTI) 21
Other injury 18
Sore throat 17
Eye issue 17
Fever "
Nasal congestion 1
Rash il
Anxiety 9
Member Conditions
Top 10 Diagnoses
ICD-10 Diagnoses ¥(';':io Date
Other upper respiratory infect.. 17
Anxiety disorders 62
Mood disorders 34
Administrative/social admission 23
Urinary tract infections 23
Inflammation; infection of eye.. 19
Cough, unspecified 18
Other upper respiratory disease 18
Viral infection 13
Adjustment disorders 12

5 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Clinical Service Delivery &

Our clinical team can provide a wide range of clinical services to help address members’ needs. Our
team has a focus on prescribing and labs to ensure our efficacy meets or exceeds that of in-person
care through connections with pharmacy benefits and top lab networks.

Prescriptions and Testing Summary

407 70.7% 60 1.8%

Prescriptions of visits resulted in a Lab Orders of visits resulted in a lab
This Month prescription order This Month order
Year to Date Year to Date

Top Prescriptions and Testing Orders

Top Prescriptions Count (YTD) Top Labs Count (YTD)
— HbA1c (hemoglobin Alc), 4
amoxplllln and clavulanate 57 blood
potassium
ipratropium bromide 23 lipid panel, serum N
prednlsone 19 CMP, serum or plasma 2
fluticasone propionate 19 urinalysis complete, reflex 5
culture
I | sulf 17
albuterol sulfate TSH + free T4, serum 2
benzonatate 16
) . TSH, serum or plasma 2
nitrofurantoin
(monohydrate/macrocrystal 14 CBC w/ auto diff 5
s)
oseltamivir phosphate 13 culture, urine 1
ondansetron 12 C diff toxin A+B, qual IA, stool 1
sertraline hydrochloride 12
testosterone, total, serum 1

For any questions regarding the reporting,
please feel free to reach out to your
respective client success lead. Thank you.

6 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Data & Metric Definitions -

Metric Definition
Behavioral Behavioral Health visits refer to scheduled appointments with our multidisciplinary team of therapists,
Health Visit psychologists, and psychiatrists. Our integrated Behavioral Health solution delivers highly-accessible,

virtual-first therapy and psychiatry to members to address every member need from subclinical to clinical.
Therapy visits are 25 or 50 minutes in length depending on the patient’s needs. Initial Psychiatry visits are 45
minutes in length and all follow up psychiatry visits are 15 minutes in length.

Covered Lives Total count of member lives (employees and dependents) eligible for Included Health services.
EmployeeLives  Total count of employee lves eligble for Included Health serviees.
Engagement  Totalnumberof unique vistors as apercentageof eligle lves.

Rate
 Medical Visit  Medicalvisitsrefer to on-demand and/or scheduled encounters with our multidisciplinary team of cinicians.

Urgent Care: Our Everyday & Urgent Care solution offers accessible video-first care for acute needs. Our
multidisciplinary team of employed clinicians provide 24/7 care on demand or by appointment to improve
access to care and deliver a better care experience. Providers are cross-trained in behavioral health, primary
dermatology, and geriatric medicine, to treat a wide range of everyday & urgent care and behavioral health
needs including cold, flu, UTls, sinus infections, along with anxiety and depression

Virtual Primary Care - With Primary Care, we provide 24/7 care across the full continuum of member needs,
including physical - acute, preventive and chronic - and behavioral for engaged members.

ICD-10 Code and Describes the top international classification of diseases for diagnoses, symptoms, and procedures recorded
Description by our clinicians as a result of the visit.

Patient Reported  Describes the top symptoms selected by the patient during visit intake. A patient may select more than one
Symptoms symptom per visit.

Registration A member is considered "registered" when they digitally accept the Included Health TOS. Registration rate is
the total number of individuals registered as a percentage of eligible lives.

Reported Age Describes the patient’s age and gender category as provided by the member’s insurance carrier or reported by
and Gender the patient. Note, these demographics describe the patient, not the visitor.
Visit A visit describes a member’s encounter with an Included Health provider. Visits can be classified as: Medical

or Behavioral (Therapy, Psychiatry)

Visitors A member that initiates a visit with Included Health. Unique visitor counts is determined by the member that
initiates the visit, not the patient seen by the provider. For example: A patient that initiates a visit for herself
and a separate visit for her child is counted as one unique visitor.

7 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



= Included

HEALTH

dr. on demand

by Included Health

Virtual Care
Engagement
Monthly Report

UMR -
UMR-State_of_Nevada
Reporting Period
2025-02-01-2025-03-01

© 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Engagement

49

Registrations This Month

299

Unique Visitors This Month

360

Total Visits This month

This section highlights how many members have engaged with our services, as measured by registrations
and visits. Registration is a leading indicator of program health, as it opens the door to continuous
engagement with members and supporting them when clinical needs arise. Monitoring monthly
engagement is key to program success; changes in engagement can result from marketing initiatives or

seasonality (e.g. cold and flu).

New Registrations (Year to Date)
mmm New Member Registrations

O

Total Covered
Lives

- 107

Registrations
Year to Date

Employee
Covered Lives

Visits Last 12 Months

—e— Unique Visitors Total Visits
392
360 367 348

375
292

396
315

353 329

221/0/‘\.—++

4,792

Registrations
Lifetime to date

386

0.0%

Registration Rate
Lifetime to date

0.0%

Registration Rate
Year to Date

392

336 360

288 275 312 299

Mar 24 May 24 Jul 24

11,399
Visits
Lifetime to Date

3,860

Unique Visitors
Lifetime to Date

752
Visits
Year to Date

564

Unique Visitors
Year to Date

P\

Sep 24 Nov 24

3.0

Avg Visits Per Visitor
Lifetime to Date

1.3

Avg Visits Per Visitor
Year to Date

IS IV T TY W P TR TON

Jan 25

0.0%

Engagement Rate
(Visitors/Lives)
Lifetime to Date

0.0%

Engagement Rate
(Visitors/Lives)
Year to Date

LivpiivLun y



Member Engagement s

Medical & Behavioral Health Visits (Rolling)

Scheduled Medical Visit mmm  Therapy Visit
mm On-Demand Medical Visit Psychiatry Visit
392 396

392
367 375 386
360 o 353 360
329
311 71 72
58
o
62

Mar24  Apr24 May24 Jun24 Jul 24 Aug 24  Sep 24 Oct 24 Nov24 Dec24 Jan25 Feb 25

Member Demand by Visit Type Year to Date

Was the visit scheduled?

81.3%

Emm On-Demand Scheduled

Appointment Type:

74.1%

Hm Medical B Therapy Psychiatry

Most Popular Day for Visits Most Popular Time for Visits
Year to Date Year to Date

Wednesday 8AM - 10AM

*Most popular day and time metrics are adjusted to time zone local where the visit was initiated

3 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Access o

This section highlights our impact on increasing members’ access to appropriate medical and behavioral
health care, and their satisfaction with our services. We improve access to care by seeing members after

hours (when brick & mortar providers are closed) and by making it easier to visit with a provider during
business hours.

Without Included Health, where would you have gone?

mmm Percent Response Year to Date

We help members avoid unnecessary in-person
visits by treating their needs virtually.

Visits by Reported Gender Year to Date Visits by Age Year to Date
EEE Female Male ®=m Other Emm Percent Distribution

19.2%

Under 19 20to 29 30 to 39 40 to 49 50 to 59 Over 60

Member Experience Metrics February Year to Date

Average Member Rating 0.0/5(N=0) 0.0/5(N=0)

Median Wait Time for On-Demand Medical

Appointments 14.7 min 17.3 min
Median Days to Scheduled Appointment (MD & BH) 2.0 days 2.0 days
4

© 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Clinical Needs o

This section highlights the range of clinical conditions that we treat through virtual care services. The program
addresses comprehensive physical and behavioral health needs, and chronic and acute conditions. Examining
the top needs of your population can inform more targeted clinical interventions and programs.

Member Reported Visit Reasons
Top 10 Visit Reasons

Visit Reasons \Y/::io Date
Cold 98
Cough 61
Urinary tract infection (UTI) 44
Sore throat 34
Eye issue 29
Other injury 29
Anxiety 23
Fever 21
Influenza 20
Nasal congestion 20
Member Conditions
Top 10 Diagnoses

ICD-10 Diagnoses ¥;‘:io Date
Other upper respiratory infect.. 210
Anxiety disorders 128
Mood disorders 65
Urinary tract infections 44
Administrative/social admission 38
Cough, unspecified 34
Inflammation; infection of eye.. 31
Adjustment disorders 29
Attention-deficit conduct and .. 29
Viral infection 29

5 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Clinical Service Delivery &

Our clinical team can provide a wide range of clinical services to help address members’ needs. Our
team has a focus on prescribing and labs to ensure our efficacy meets or exceeds that of in-person
care through connections with pharmacy benefits and top lab networks.

Prescriptions and Testing Summary

314 64.9% 16 1.5%

Prescriptions of visits resulted in a Lab Orders of visits resulted in a lab
This Month prescription order This Month order
Year to Date Year to Date

Top Prescriptions and Testing Orders

Top Prescriptions Count (YTD) Top Labs Count (YTD)
— HbA1c (hemoglobin Alc), 5
amoxplllln and clavulanate 42 blood
potassium
fluticasone propionate 39 Bl [FEI=, e S
ipratropium bromide 31 TSH, serum or plasma 3
albuterol sulfate 30 CMP, serum or plasma 3
benzonatate 27 .
culture, urine 2
nitrofurantoin
(monohydrate/macrocrystal 27 TSH + free T4, serum 2
s)
oseltamivir phosphate 27 urinalysis complete, reflex >
culture
ondansetron 25 CT + NG RNA, PCR, 1
' unspecified specimen
methylprednisolone 18

mycoplasma genitalium DNA,
qualitative, PCR

For any questions regarding the reporting,
please feel free to reach out to your
respective client success lead. Thank you.

6 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Data & Metric Definitions -

Metric Definition
Behavioral Behavioral Health visits refer to scheduled appointments with our multidisciplinary team of therapists,
Health Visit psychologists, and psychiatrists. Our integrated Behavioral Health solution delivers highly-accessible,

virtual-first therapy and psychiatry to members to address every member need from subclinical to clinical.
Therapy visits are 25 or 50 minutes in length depending on the patient’s needs. Initial Psychiatry visits are 45
minutes in length and all follow up psychiatry visits are 15 minutes in length.

Covered Lives Total count of member lives (employees and dependents) eligible for Included Health services.
EmployeeLives  Total count of employee lves eligble for Included Health serviees.
Engagement  Totalnumberof unique vistors as apercentageof eligle lves.

Rate
 Medical Visit  Medicalvisitsrefer to on-demand and/or scheduled encounters with our multidisciplinary team of cinicians.

Urgent Care: Our Everyday & Urgent Care solution offers accessible video-first care for acute needs. Our
multidisciplinary team of employed clinicians provide 24/7 care on demand or by appointment to improve
access to care and deliver a better care experience. Providers are cross-trained in behavioral health, primary
dermatology, and geriatric medicine, to treat a wide range of everyday & urgent care and behavioral health
needs including cold, flu, UTls, sinus infections, along with anxiety and depression

Virtual Primary Care - With Primary Care, we provide 24/7 care across the full continuum of member needs,
including physical - acute, preventive and chronic - and behavioral for engaged members.

ICD-10 Code and Describes the top international classification of diseases for diagnoses, symptoms, and procedures recorded
Description by our clinicians as a result of the visit.

Patient Reported  Describes the top symptoms selected by the patient during visit intake. A patient may select more than one
Symptoms symptom per visit.

Registration A member is considered "registered" when they digitally accept the Included Health TOS. Registration rate is
the total number of individuals registered as a percentage of eligible lives.

Reported Age Describes the patient’s age and gender category as provided by the member’s insurance carrier or reported by
and Gender the patient. Note, these demographics describe the patient, not the visitor.
Visit A visit describes a member’s encounter with an Included Health provider. Visits can be classified as: Medical

or Behavioral (Therapy, Psychiatry)

Visitors A member that initiates a visit with Included Health. Unique visitor counts is determined by the member that
initiates the visit, not the patient seen by the provider. For example: A patient that initiates a visit for herself
and a separate visit for her child is counted as one unique visitor.

7 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



= Included

HEALTH

dr. on demand

by Included Health

Virtual Care
Engagement
Monthly Report

UMR-State of Nevada
Reporting Period
2025-03-01-2025-04-01

© 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



P\

Member Engagement -

49 364 451

Registrations This Month Unique Visitors This Month Total Visits This month

This section highlights how many members have engaged with our services, as measured by registrations
and visits. Registration is a leading indicator of program health, as it opens the door to continuous
engagement with members and supporting them when clinical needs arise. Monitoring monthly

engagement is key to program success; changes in engagement can result from marketing initiatives or
seasonality (e.g. cold and flu).

New Registrations (Year to Date)

mmm New Member Registrations 481935 131491 2706%

o Total Covered Registrations Registration Rate
81

Lives Lifetime to date Lifetime to date

- 215 0.4%

Employee Registrations Registration Rate
Covered Lives Year to Date Year to Date

Visits Last 12 Months

—e— Unique Visitors Total Visits

463 459 451
393

426
392 396 391
360 373 351 355 351 7% 349 364

208 318 96 28 301 290 315 205

Apr 24 Jun 24 Aug 24 Oct 24 Dec 24 Feb 25

24,058 7,852 3.1 16.0%

Visits Unique Visitors Avg Visits Per Visitor Engagement Rate
Lifetime to Date Lifetime to Date Lifetime to Date (Visitors/Lives)

Lifetime to Date

1,336 909 1.5 1.9%

Visits Unique Visitors Avg Visits Per Visitor Engagement Rate
Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date (Visitors/Lives)

Year to Date

(O R P T VI N T U TN TR TON

LivpiivLun y



Member Engagement s

Medical & Behavioral Health Visits (Rolling)

Scheduled Medical Visit mmm  Therapy Visit
mm On-Demand Medical Visit Psychiatry Visit

= 451
426

463
393 392 396 42
S 373 75
351 355 351 n
59
BolaB &

Apr 24 May 24 Jun 24 Jul 24 Aug 24  Sep 24 Oct 24 Nov 24 Dec 24 Jan 25 Feb 25 Mar 25

Member Demand by Visit Type Year to Date

Was the visit scheduled?

81.8%

Emm On-Demand Scheduled

Appointment Type:

75.4%

Hm Medical B Therapy Psychiatry

Most Popular Day for Visits Most Popular Time for Visits
Year to Date Year to Date

Monday 10AM - Noon

*Most popular day and time metrics are adjusted to time zone local where the visit was initiated

3 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Access o

This section highlights our impact on increasing members’ access to appropriate medical and behavioral
health care, and their satisfaction with our services. We improve access to care by seeing members after

hours (when brick & mortar providers are closed) and by making it easier to visit with a provider during
business hours.

Without Included Health, where would you have gone?

mmm Percent Response Year to Date

We help members avoid unnecessary in-person
visits by treating their needs virtually.

1.8%
Urgent Care Doctors Office Stayed Home Emergency Room Other
Visits by Reported Gender Year to Date Visits by Age Year to Date
EEN Female Male mE QOther Em Percent Distribution

EEE Female EEE Other Male

21.9%

Under 19 20 to 29 30 to 39 40 to 49 50 to 59 Over 60

Member Experience Metrics March Year to Date
Average Member Rating 49/5(N =189) 49/5(N =206)
Median Wait Time for On-Demand Medical ) )
. 3.0 min 7.8 min
Appointments
Median Days to Scheduled Appointment (MD & BH) 3.0 days 2.0 days

© 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Member Clinical Needs o

This section highlights the range of clinical conditions that we treat through virtual care services. The program
addresses comprehensive physical and behavioral health needs, and chronic and acute conditions. Examining
the top needs of your population can inform more targeted clinical interventions and programs.

Member Reported Visit Reasons
Top 10 Visit Reasons
Visits

Visit Reasons Year to Date

Cold 148
Cough 103
Urinary tract infection (UTI) 87
Eye issue 64
Sore throat 60
Other injury 57
Anxiety 44
Influenza 42
Fever 40
Nasal congestion 37

Member Conditions
Top 10 Diagnoses

ICD-10 Diagnoses ¥(';':io Date
Other upper respiratory infect.. 337
Anxiety disorders 214
Mood disorders 108
Urinary tract infections 83
Inflammation; infection of eye.. 71

Administrative/social admission 65
Cough, unspecified 64
Adjustment disorders 58
Viral infection 56
Attention-deficit conduct and .. 50

5 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Clinical Service Delivery &

Our clinical team can provide a wide range of clinical services to help address members’ needs. Our
team has a focus on prescribing and labs to ensure our efficacy meets or exceeds that of in-person
care through connections with pharmacy benefits and top lab networks.

Prescriptions and Testing Summary

378 63.2% 19 1.4%

Prescriptions of visits resulted in a Lab Orders of visits resulted in a lab
This Month prescription order This Month order
Year to Date Year to Date

Top Prescriptions and Testing Orders

Top Labs Count (YTD)

Top Prescriptions Count (YTD)
urinalysis complete, reflex 5
prednisone 70 culture
fluticasone propionate 69 RPR (rapid plasma reagin), 4
serum
amoxicillin and clavulanate ‘
albuterol sulfate 55 HIV 1+2 Ab + HIV1 p24 Ag,
quantitative immunoassay, 3
oseltamivir phosphate 50 serum
nitrofurantoin TSH + free T4, serum 3
(monohydrate/macrocrystal 48
s) mycoplasma genitalium DNA, 3
ualitative, PCR
ondansetron 46 : '
CT + NG RNA, PCR,
ipratropium bromide 40 unspecified specimen 2
benzonatate 38
trichomonas vaginalis RNA 2
methylprednisolone 32
CBC w/ auto diff 2
CMP, serum or plasma 2

For any questions regarding the reporting,
please feel free to reach out to your
respective client success lead. Thank you.

6 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



Data & Metric Definitions -

Metric Definition
Behavioral Behavioral Health visits refer to scheduled appointments with our multidisciplinary team of therapists,
Health Visit psychologists, and psychiatrists. Our integrated Behavioral Health solution delivers highly-accessible,

virtual-first therapy and psychiatry to members to address every member need from subclinical to clinical.
Therapy visits are 25 or 50 minutes in length depending on the patient’s needs. Initial Psychiatry visits are 45
minutes in length and all follow up psychiatry visits are 15 minutes in length.

Covered Lives Total count of member lives (employees and dependents) eligible for Included Health services.
EmployeeLives  Total count of employee lves eligble for Included Health serviees.
Engagement  Totalnumberof unique vistors as apercentageof eligle lves.

Rate
 Medical Visit  Medicalvisitsrefer to on-demand and/or scheduled encounters with our multidisciplinary team of cinicians.

Urgent Care: Our Everyday & Urgent Care solution offers accessible video-first care for acute needs. Our
multidisciplinary team of employed clinicians provide 24/7 care on demand or by appointment to improve
access to care and deliver a better care experience. Providers are cross-trained in behavioral health, primary
dermatology, and geriatric medicine, to treat a wide range of everyday & urgent care and behavioral health
needs including cold, flu, UTls, sinus infections, along with anxiety and depression

Virtual Primary Care - With Primary Care, we provide 24/7 care across the full continuum of member needs,
including physical - acute, preventive and chronic - and behavioral for engaged members.

ICD-10 Code and Describes the top international classification of diseases for diagnoses, symptoms, and procedures recorded
Description by our clinicians as a result of the visit.

Patient Reported  Describes the top symptoms selected by the patient during visit intake. A patient may select more than one
Symptoms symptom per visit.

Registration A member is considered "registered" when they digitally accept the Included Health TOS. Registration rate is
the total number of individuals registered as a percentage of eligible lives.

Reported Age Describes the patient’s age and gender category as provided by the member’s insurance carrier or reported by
and Gender the patient. Note, these demographics describe the patient, not the visitor.
Visit A visit describes a member’s encounter with an Included Health provider. Visits can be classified as: Medical

or Behavioral (Therapy, Psychiatry)

Visitors A member that initiates a visit with Included Health. Unique visitor counts is determined by the member that
initiates the visit, not the patient seen by the provider. For example: A patient that initiates a visit for herself
and a separate visit for her child is counted as one unique visitor.

7 © 2024 Included Health, Inc. - Proprietary



.

5. Executive Officer Report. (Celestena Glover, Executive
Officer) (Information/Discussion)



JOE LOMBARDO

Governor

Date:

Item Number:

Title:

SUMMARY

L P

Public Employees’' Benefits Program

STATE OF NEVADA

CELESTENA GLOVER
Executive Officer

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM

3427 Goni Road, Suite 109 | Carson City, Nevada 89706
Telephone 775-684-7000 | 702-486-3100 | 1-800-326-5496

May 22, 2025

5

https://pebp.nv.gov

AGENDA ITEM

Executive Officer Report

DI Action Item
Information Only

This report provides the Board, PEBP members and other stakeholders information on agency

operations.

REPORT

OPEN ENROLLMENT

PEBP’s annual open enrollment began on May 1, 2025, and will continue through May 31, 2025.
As in past years, information was provided to members through the 4™ Quarter newsletter, email
to those members with email addresses within PEBP’s system and via a statewide email sent to
employees. As of (5/14/25) there have been 1217 events in progress, and 2534 open enrollment
events completed. This is on track as last year there were 1151 in progress, and 2285 completed

events by 5/12/23.
Plan Enrollment as of 5/14/25 — Total Lives Covered
Plan PY2024 Enrollment | Current PY2025 Current elections for
Enroliment PY2026
CDHP 23,861 23,068 22,823
LD 20,108 23,946 24,558
EPO 5,562 5,078 4,939
HMO 6,123 5,985 5,869
Dental 10,309 10,226 10,216
Declined 2,587 2,914 2,945

Page 1 of 2

JOY GRIMMER
Board Chair




CARSON TAHOE HEALTH UPDATE

In 2024, Carson Tahoe Health had notified PEBP and members that their contract with United
Healthcare was due to expire on May 30, 2025, and that they would not be renewing their
contract. After numerous discussions, CTH indicated that they would consider extending their
contract to the end of the calendar year. On April 15, 2025, PEBP received confirmation via
email that they had executed an agreement to extend the contract until December 31, 2025. CTH
has included notifications to this fact on their website (see link below).

https://www.carsontahoe.com/unitedmembershipupdate.html

PEBP is continuing to research options to address this issue. However, we are also preparing for
the worse case scenario in that CTH will be an out-of-network provider effective January 1,
2026.

Page 2 of 2


https://www.carsontahoe.com/unitedmembershipupdate.html

0.

6. Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment
of Nik Proper as Interim Executive Officer of PEBP upon
the retirement of Celestena Glover.

(Joy Grimmer, Board Chair) (For Possible Action)



7.

7. Discussion and possible action on recommended changes
and updates to the Master Plan Documents for Plan Year
2026 (July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026). (Leslie Bittleston,
Quality Control Officer) (For Possible Action)



D [
D CELESTENA GLOVER

Executive Officer
Public Employees’ Benefits Program

STATE OF NEVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
JOE LOMBARDO 3427 Goni Road, Suite 109, Carson City, Nevada 89706 JOY GRIMMER
Governor Telephone 775-684-7000 | 702-486-3100 | 1-800-326-5496 Board Chair
https://pebp.nv.gov

AGENDA ITEM
Action Item
B Information Only
Date: May 22, 2025
Item Number: 7
Title: Plan Year 2026 Documents Update and Plan Year 2026 Amendments for Approval

Plan Year 2026 Master Plan Documents Update
The following documents were revised and posted to the PEBP website.
e Consumer Driven Health Plan Master Plan Document and Summary of Benefits and Coverage
e Low-Deductible PPO Master Plan Document and Summary of Benefits and Coverage
e Exclusive Provider Organization Master Plan Document and Summary of Benefits and Coverage
e Dental Plan and Life Insurance Master Plan Document
e Flexible Spending Account Master Plan Document
o Retiree Health Reimbursement Arrangement Master Plan Document

The following documents were not updated (with the exception of dates) and posted to the PEBP website.
o Medicare Health Reimbursement Arrangement Master Plan Document
e Section 125 Master Plan Document

The following documents were combined into one document titled “Health and Welfare Wrap Document”
and posted to the PEBP Website.

e Health and Welfare Wrap for Actives

e Health and Welfare Wrap for Retirees

The following documents were removed from the website.
e Enrollment & Eligibility Master Plan Document — Will become an internal policy.
e Health Reimbursement Arrangement Summary Plan Document — No longer needed (One time
funding).



Plan Year 2026 Summary Documents Update
The following documents were revised and posted to the PEBP website.
e 2026 Benefit Guide
e 2026 Rate Guide
e 2026 Plan Comparison
e 2026 Dental Rates and Monthly HRA Contributions
e 2026 PEBP and Medicare Guide
e 2026 Summary of Benefits Coverage: Consumer Driven Health Plan
e 2026 Summary of Benefits Coverage: Low Deductible PPO
e 2026 Summary of Benefits Coverage: Exclusive Provider Organization Plan

The following documents were not updated as nothing has changed.
e Qualifying Life Events
e Commonly Used Health Coverage and Medical Terms
e HRA FAQs for State Active Employees

HPN Documents.
Pending new documents from HPN to upload to the PEBP website.

Plan Design Changes: The following are changes to plan design; for board approval. These changes will
be an amendment with an effective date of July 1, 2025.

# | Change Type | Proposed Change Justification Section

Master Plan Documents for
the EPO, CDHP, and the
1 | Enhancement PEPB Recommendation LDPPO

Add a dollar limit for wigs.

This item was intended to be presented at the March Board meeting but was accidentally missed.

New language in red: New Language: “Patients undergoing chemotherapy may be eligible for 1 wig, any type, synthetic
or not, per Plan Year, up to 3350 (excluding sales tax).

Master Plan Documents for
Q2FY25 UMR Findings the EPO, CDHP, and the
2 | Enhancement Report Observation LDPPO

Prior authorization for Ketamine.

CTI Audit Results: “CTI recommends the either require prior authorization or be submitted through the prescription drug
plan. Administration of this drug requires monitoring of the patient for two hours due to potential serious side effects”.

Side effects include, but are not limited to: sedation, dissociation, respiratory depression, cognitive impairment, and
abuse/misuse.

3

Enhancement

Vision Therapy

Q2FY25 UMR Findings
Report Observation &
UMR Staff Clarification

Master Plan Documents for
the EPO, CDHP, and the
LDPPO

Vision therapy (orthoptics) is an excluded service in the MPDs, however, PEBP instructed this service to be covered via
memo by previous QC Officer, Tim Lindley. Based on review of claims with UMR and research, the following is
recommended.: Vision therapy must be prior authorized. Covered conditions include lazy eye, convergency insufficiency,
and stroke recovery. Excluded conditions include learning disabilities, reading disorders, and dyslexia.

Via Benefits & PEPB
4 | Enhancement | HRA Plan Design Recommendation Via Benefits Materials

HRA Plan Design will include the requirement for all HRA claims to be reimbursed via direct deposit. Currently, Via
Benefits currently allows the option of direct deposit or a mailed paper check. Current stats.




o 76% direct deposit
o 24% mailed check

Direct deposit takes roughly 3 days to process while a mailed check takes 7 -10 days. Direct deposit is safer, faster, and
more convenient. It reduces the risk of loss, theft, and fraud.

Direct deposit is currently required for deposit of PEBP retirement and deposit of social security.

Will take between 3-4 months to go into effect once approved.

Clarification The following are being clarified. These changes will be an amendment with an effective
date of July 1, 2025.

# | Change Type Proposed Change Justification Section

Master Plan Documents for
. the EPO, CDHP, and the
1 | Telehealth Out of network providers UMR Staff Clarification | LDPPO

EPO and CDHP do not cover out of network services, but LDPPO does at 50% coinsurance. Intent is no coverage out of
network.

Note: Further clarification is requested by UMR staff regarding reimbursement for all providers as in network as the
member is either located in a medical office or at home which will be vetted internally and may be brought back to the
board at a later board meeting.

Master Plan Documents for
Mammograms the EPO, CDHP, and the
2 | for Men Age requirements UMR Staff Clarification LDPPO

This was brought to the March board meeting for women. Added men, but did not include age requirements for men.
1. Mammograms begin at age 20 if BRCA mutations are present.
2. Mammograms begin at age 30 if there is a 20% chance or greater of developing breast cancer.

Master Plan Documents for
Executive Staff the EPO, CDHP, and the
3 | DME Parameters for purchase of DME Recommendation LDPPO

MPDs currently state:

1. Durable Medical Equipment (DME): Limited to one purchase, repair, or replacement of a specific item of DME
every 3 years. DME rental to purchase in accordance with Medicare guidelines. The purchase or rental of DME,
including oxygen-related equipment in excess of $1,000 requires prior authorization, and

2. Oxygen provided while traveling on an airline and portable oxygen concentrators that are supplied for purchase

or rent specifically to meet airline requirements are excluded.
Suggested Revision to replace the current #2:

An additional purchase of DME cannot be made sooner than 3 years after a previous purchase of the same item, generally
for convenience.

HRA/HSA .
Proration HRA/HSA contributions for Master Plan Documents
4 | (CDHP) dependents PEPB Recommendation | CDHP and HRA/HSA

Current MPDs state that HRA/HSA contributions are prorated for new hires and dependents mid-plan year based on hire
date.

Current MPDs are silent on HRA/HSA contributions for a mid-plan year change based on a qualifying life event for
dependents.




Update on PLAN for MPDs: The long-term plan for the master plan documents is to consolidate what
can be consolidated and to revise/update what is remaining. It is anticipated that this will be done in stages
over the next two years. The following highlights this long-term proposal.

Current Document

New Document

Status

Consumer Driven Health Plan Master
Plan Document

Low-Deductible Plan

Document

PPO Master

Exclusive Provider Organization Master
Plan Document

Dental Plan and Life Insurance Master
Plan Document

Master Plan Document for Health,
Dental, and Basic Life Insurance

Not yet started

Enrollment & Eligibility Master Plan
Document

Enrollment & Eligibility Policy
(This will no longer be public
facing — rather the Qualifying Life
Events Guide and the Benefit
Guide provides all information the
public needs to know)

In process

Health and Welfare Wrap for Actives Health and Welfare Wrap | Completed for Plan Year 26
Health and Welfare Wrap for Retirees Document

Health Reimbursement Arrangement | Health ~ Reimbursement  and | Not yet started

Summary Plan Document Flexible  Spending  Accounts

Flexible Spending Account Master Plan
Document

Health ~ Reimbursement
Arrangement Master Plan Document

Medicare

Master Plan Document

Section 125 Master Plan Document

Section 125 Master Plan
Document

Completed for Plan Year 26

Recommendation from PEBP Staff:

o Approve PEBP Staff’s proposed changes, as presented.

e Allow for technical adjustment as necessary.




3.

8. Discussion and acceptance of Claim Technologies
Incorporated audit findings for State of Nevada Public
Employees’ Benefits Program Plans administered by
UMR for the period of October 1, 2024 — December 31,
2024. (Jon1 Amato, Claim Technologies Incorporated)
(For Possible Action)



Comprehensive Claim Administration Audit

QUARTERLY FINDINGS REPORT

State of Nevada Public Employees' Benefits Program Plans
Administered by UMR

Audit Period: October 1, 2024 — December 31, 2024
Audit Number 1.FY25.Q2

Presented to
State of Nevada Public Employees' Benefits Program

May 22, 2025

@

CLAIM TECHNOLOGIES
INCORPORATED

Proprietary and Confidential




TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt ettt ettt e at e sttt e e st e s ebe e e s bt e e sabe e eanbe e e eaneesbeeesabbesanbeesneeas 3
AUDIT OBJECTIVES .ttt ettt ettt e sttt e e et e e s hbe e s bt e e e abe e e ebbeesabbeesabeeesnbeesnneesaneeenas 5
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE VALIDATION......utttiiitiiiiee ettt ettt st st e e s 6
100% ELECTRONIC SCREENING WITH TARGETED SAMPLE ANALYSIS ....uvviiiiiiniiie it 9
RANDOM SAMPLE AUDIT ....etiiitteitt ettt ettt sttt et et e st e e s bt e e sbeeesabeesane e e s bt e e sbeeesnneesneeesanes 12
CONCLUSION . ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e sa e e et e e e at e e e ab e s abbe e sab e e easb e e e abb e e s abe e e sabbeeeabeeennbeesanneesneees 15
APPENDIX — Administrator’s Response to Draft REPOIt........ccuueiiiiiieiiiniiiiiiieee e 16

© z



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This Quarterly Findings Report is a compilation of the detailed information, findings, and conclusions
drawn from Claim Technologies Incorporated’s (CTI’s) audit of UMR’s (UMR’s) administration of the State
of Nevada Public Employees' Benefits Program (PEBP) medical and dental plans.

Scope
CTI performed an audit for the period of October 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 (quarter 2 (Q2) for
Fiscal Year (FY) 2025). The population of claims and amount paid during the audit period reported by UMR:

Medical and Dental

Total Paid Amount $68,305,570
Total Number of Claims Paid/Denied/Adjusted 237,292

The audit included the following components which are described in more detail in the following pages.
e Quarterly Performance Guarantees Validation and Review of Self-Reported Results
e 100% Electronic Screening with 50 Targeted Samples
e Random Sample Audit of 200 Claims

Auditor’s Opinion
Based on these findings, and in our opinion:

1. UMRmetall 27 self-reported performance guarantees in which CTl reviewed UMR’s summary reports.

2. UMR met the service objective for Financial Accuracy, Overall Accuracy and Claim Turnaround
Time and no penalty is owed.

3. CTlrecommends UMR should:

e Review errors identified in our Random Sample audit as well as the additional observations
and determine if procedures, system changes, or claim processor training could help reduce
or eliminate errors of a similar nature in the future.

e Review the 100% Electronic Screening with Targeted Sample results and focus on the most
material findings.

e Where appropriate, verify claim processor coaching, feedback, and retraining has occurred
because most errors were manually processed.

Random Sample Audit Performance Guarantee Summary
Based on CTI’'s Random Sample Audit of 200 claims, UMR met its target for Financial Accuracy, Overall
Accuracy and Claim Turnaround Time in Q2 FY2025 and no penalty is assessed.

Quarterly Metric Guarantee Met/Not Met Penalty Calculated Penalty
Financial Accuracy 99.4% Met —99.99% NA $0.00
Overall Accuracy 98.0% Met — 99.0% NA $0.00
Claim Turnaround Time 92% in 14 Days Met — 95.6% NA $0.00
99% in 30 Days Met —99.3% NA $0.00
Total Penalty NA $0.00

@ ;



The following table presents a summary of UMR’s historical performance against the quarterly metrics
based on CTI's random sample audit results for the last four quarters. Results shown in red represent

where UMR missed the agreed upon metric.

Measure

Guarantee

FY 2024

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

FY 2025

Quarter 1

Quarter 2

Financial Accuracy 99.4% 98.47% 96.41% 98.68% 99.99%
Overall Accuracy 98.0% 98.5% 97.5% 98.0% 99.0%

Claim Turnaround Time | 92% in 14 Days 94.0% 93.3% 94.2% 95.6%
99% in 30 Days 98.5% 99.5% 99.0% 99.3%

@




AUDIT OBJECTIVES

This report contains CTl’s findings from our audit of UMR’s administration of the State of Nevada Public
Employees' Benefits Program (PEBP) plans. We provide this report to PEBP, the plan sponsor, and UMR,
the claim administrator. A copy of UMR’s response to these findings can be found in the Appendix of this
report.

CTI conducted the audit according to accepted standards and procedures for claim audits in the health
insurance industry. We based our audit findings on the data and information provided by PEBP and UMR.
The validity of our findings relies on the accuracy and completeness of that information. We planned
and performed the audit to obtain reasonable assurance claims were adjudicated according to the terms
of the contract between UMR and PEBP.

CTl specializes in the audit and control of health plan claim administration. Accordingly, the statements
we make relate narrowly and specifically to the overall effectiveness of policies, procedures, and systems
UMR used to pay PEBP’s claims during the audit period. While performing the audit, CTlI complied with
all confidentiality, non-disclosure, and conflict of interest requirements and did not receive anything of
value or any benefit of any kind other than agreed upon audit fees.

The objectives of CTI’s audit of UMR’s claim administration were to determine whether:
e UMR followed the terms of its contract with PEBP;

e UMR paid claims according to the provisions of the plan documents and if those provisions
were clear and consistent; and

e members were eligible and covered by PEBP’s plans at the time a service paid by UMR was
incurred.

@ ;



QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE VALIDATION

As part of CTl's quarterly audit of PEBP, we reviewed the Performance Guarantees included in its contract
with UMR. The results for Q2 FY2025 follow.

. Service Met/
Metric Objective genal Not Met
CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION — SERVICES AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES
1.4 | Claim Adjustment Processing Time: measured from the time a prior 95.00% 96.0% Met
claim submission requiring an adjustment is identified through the date 7 Calendar/
the claim adjustment is processed by service facility personnel. > Business Days
1.5 | Telephone Service Factor: Defined as the percentage of the Client 85.00% 96.8% Met
telephone inquiries answered by facility Customer Service Calls answered
Representatives (CSRs) within 30 seconds. Measured from the time the M;'tezg‘nzg
caller completes the prompts of the automated telephone system to
the time the caller reaches a CSR.
1.6 | Call Abandonment Rate: total number of participant and provider calls 3.00% 0.3% Met

abandoned, divided by the total number of calls received by the facility's
customer service telephone system.

1.7 | First Call Resolution Rate: the percentage of telephone inquiries 95.00% 97.3% Met
completely resolved within a 'window period' of time. A call is
considered 'resolved' when the same participant or a family member
under the same subscriber ID has not contacted the administrator's
customer service facility again regarding the same issue within 60
calendar days of the initial call.

1.8 | Open Inquiry Closure: addresses the time taken in hours and/or days by 90.00% 98.5% Met
CSRs at the administrator's service facility to close open inquiries placed 48 Hours
by participants of PEBP to the facility. 98.00% 99.3% Met

5 Business Days

1.9 | CSR Audit, or Quality Scores: determined by the process used to 97.00% 98.6% Met
evaluate the effectiveness and accuracy of participant telephone call
handling at the administrator's customer service facility.

1.10 | CSR Callback Performance: measured from the CSR commitment data in 90.00% 100% Met
hours and/or days to the time the actual callback was placed to the Within 24 Hours
participant.

1.11 | Participant Email Response Performance: measured from the time an 90.00% 100% Met
email is received by the administrator's response team to the time in Within 8 Hours
hours or days to the time the actual email response is sent to the 95.00% 100% Met
partidpant- Within 24 Hours

1.13 | Account Management — Plan will guarantee that the services provided by the TPA's team during the guarantee
period will be satisfactory to PEBP. Areas of satisfaction will include:

Knowledge/Capabilities — Account representative demonstrates competence in Agree 5 Met
getting issues and problems resolved.

Responsiveness — All calls returned within at most 24 hours; along with an
alternate person identified who can assist with service issues when account
representative is unavailable.

Ability to meet deadlines — Supplying all requested materials accurately and in a
timely manner, along with all necessary documentation (i.e., enroliment kits,
rate confirmations, plan performance work plans, group contracts, ZIP code file,
etc.).

Professionalism — Demonstrates objectivity and empathy with customer
problems.

Flexibility — Ability to meet client-specific needs.

@ ;



. Service Met/
Metric Objective Actual Not Met
Participation in periodic meetings — Attendance at all required client meetings or
conference calls.
Guarantee measured with staff responses to internal questionnaire. A scale from
1 to 5 will be used to measure performance, where 1 means 'very dissatisfied'
and 5 means 'very satisfied'; and 2 through 4 are defined, respectively.
Periodic program reports will be provided and presented with recommended
actions. Standard program reports, within 30 days to quarter-end. Year-end
activity report, within 45 days of program year end.
Open Enrollment Support: Accurate materials will be provided at least 60 days
prior to the open enrollment period starting on April 1 each year. Representative
will be available, if requested, for up to 5 employee benefit fairs.
Service Objective (out of a score of 5 on internal questionnaire): 350
1.14 | Eligibility Processing: Confirm daily and weekly eligibility and 98.00% 100% Met
enrollment within specified business days of the receipt of the eligibility 2 Business Days
information, given that information is complete and accurate.
1.15 | Data Reporting: Offeror will provide PEBP with 100% of the applicable 100% 100% Met
reports (within 10 business days for standard reports and within 10 10 Business Days
business days of Plan year-end for Annual Reports and Regulatory
documents).
1.17 | ID Card Production and Distribution 100% 100% Met
10 Business Days
1.18 | Disclosure of Subcontractors: Offeror will provide the identity of the 100% No new Met
subcontractors who have access to PEBP member PHI. Provide identity 30 Calendar Days | subcontractors
of subcontractors who have access to PHI within 30 calendar days of the
subcontractors' gaining access.
1.19 | PHI: Offeror will store PEBP member PHI data on designated servers. 100% No changes Met
Must remove PEBP member PHI within 3 business days after offeror 30 Business Days
knows or should have known using commercially reasonable efforts that
such PHI is not store on a designated server.
NETWORK ADMINISTRATION — SERVICES AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES

2.1 | EDI Claims Re-Pricing Turnaround Time: At least 97% of medical claims 97.00% 99.5% Met
covered under the PEBP Medical PPO Network must be electronically 3 Business Days
re-priced within business 3 days and 99% within business 5 days. 99.00% 99.77% Vet

5 Business Days

2.2 | EDI Claims Re-Pricing Accuracy: At least 97% of claims re-priced by the 97.00% 99.5% Met
PPO Network must be accurate and must not cause a claim adjustment
by PEBP’s TPA.

2.3 | Data Reporting — Standard Reports (Quarterly reporting to include 100% 100% Met
Service Performance Standards, Guarantee, Method of Measurement, | 10Business Days
Actual Performance Results, and Pass/Fail indicator.) Standard reports
must be delivered within business 10 days of end of reporting period or
event as determined by PEBP.

2.4 | Subcontractor Disclosure: 100% of all subcontractors used by vendor 100% No new Met
are disclosed prior to any work done on behalf of PEBP. Business subcontractors
Associate Agreements completed by all subcontractors.

2.5 | Provider Directory: Best efforts to resolve 100% of complaints within 10 100% | No complaints Met
business days. Provider Directory issue resolution log maintained by 10 Business Days filed
Vendor and periodically reviewed with PEBP.

2.6| Website: A website hosting a reasonably accurate and updated Provider 99.00% 100% Met
directory must be available and accessible on all major
browsers 99% of time.

@ ,




stored, processed, and maintained solely on currently designated
servers and storage devices identified in this contract. Any changes to
those designated systems during the life of this agreement shall be
reported to PEBP at least 60 calendar days prior to the changes being
implemented. Implementation will not be in effect until PEBP has
provided written authorization.

60 Calendar Days

. Service Met/
Metric Objective Actual Not Met
UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT/CASE MANAGEMENT — SERVICES AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES
3.1| Data Reporting — Standard Reports (Quarterly reporting to include 100% 100% Met
Service Performance Standards, Guarantee, Method of Measurement, | 10 Calendar Days
Actual Performance Results, and Pass/Fail indicator.) Standard reports
must be delivered within calendar 10 days of end of reporting period or
event as determined by PEBP.
3.2 | Notification of potential high expense cases. High expense case is 100% 100% Met
defined as a single claim or treatment plan expected to exceed 5 Business Days
$100,000.00. Designated PEBP staff will be notified within 5 business
days of the UM/CM vendors initial notification of the requested Service.
3.12| Disclosure of Subcontractors: All subcontractors who have access to 100% No new Met
PHI or PIl data and physical locations where PEBP PHI or Pll data is 60 Calendar Days | subcontractors
maintained and/or stored must be identified in this contract. Any
changes to those subcontractors or physical locations where PEBP data
is stored must be communicated to PEBP at least 60 days prior to
implementation of services by the subcontractor. Implementation will
not be in effect until PEBP has provided written authorization.
3.13 | Unauthorized Transfer of PEBP Data: All PEBP PHI or PIl data will be 100% No changes Met

@




100% ELECTRONIC SCREENING WITH TARGETED SAMPLE ANALYSIS

Objective

CTI’s Electronic Screening and Analysis System (ESAS®) software identified and quantified potential claim
administration payment errors. PEBP and UMR should discuss any verified under- or overpayments to
determine the appropriate actions to correct the errors.

Scope
CTl electronically screened 100% of the service lines processed by UMR during the audit period for both
medical and dental claims. The accuracy and completeness of UMR’s data directly impacted the
screening categories we completed and the integrity of our findings. We screened the following high-
level ESAS categories to identify potential amounts at risk:

e Duplicate payments to providers and/or employees

e Plan exclusions and limitations

e Patient cost share

e Fraud, waste, and abuse

e Timely filing

e Coordination of benefits

e Llarge claim review

e (Case and disease management

Methodology

We used ESAS to analyze claim payment and eligibility maintenance accuracy as well as any opportunities for
system and process improvement. Using the data file provided by UMR, we readjudicated each line on every
claim the plan paid or denied during the audit period against the plan’s benefits. Our Technical Lead Auditor
tested a targeted sample of claims to provide insight into UMR’s claim administration as well as operational
policies and procedures. We followed these procedures to complete our ESAS process:

e Electronic Screening Parameters Set — We used your plan document provisions to set the
parameters in ESAS.

e Data Conversion — We converted and validated your claim data, reconciled it against control
totals, and checked it for reasonableness.

e Electronic Screening — We systematically screened 100% of the service lines processed and
flagged claims not administered according to plan parameters.

e Auditor Analysis — If claims within an ESAS screening category represented a material amount,
our auditors analyzed the findings to confirm results were valid. Note using ESAS could lead to
false positives if there was incomplete claim data. CTl auditors made every effort to identify and
remove false positives.

e Targeted Sample Analysis — From the categories identified with material amounts at risk, we
selected the best examples of potential under- or overpayments to test. As cases were not
randomly selected, we did not extrapolate results. We selected 50 cases and sent your
administrator a questionnaire for each. Targeted samples verified if the claim data supported our
finding and if our understanding of plan provisions matched UMR’s administration.

© :



e Audit of Administrator Response and Documentation —\We reviewed the responses and redacted the
responses to eliminate personal health information. Based on the responses and further analysis of
the findings, we removed false positives identified from the potential amounts at risk.

Findings

We are confident in the accuracy of our ESAS results. It should be noted that dollar amounts associated
with the results represent potential payment errors and process improvement opportunities. To
substantiate the findings, CTI would have to perform additional testing to provide the basis for remedial
action planning or reimbursement.

Categories for Process Improvement

The ESAS Findings Detail Report shows by category the line items where exceptions were noted. PEBP
should work with its TPA, UMR, to examine areas of concern. A CTI auditor reviewed UMR’s responses
and supporting documentation. The administrator responses shown in the ESAS Detail Findings Report
on the following pages were copied directly from UMR’s reply to audit findings. It is important to note
that even if the sampled claim was subsequently corrected prior to CTI’s audit, we have still cited the
error so PEBP can discuss how to reduce errors and re-work in the future with UMR.

For each potential error, we sent an ESAS Questionnaire with an identification number (QID) to UMR for
written response. After review of the response and any additional information provided, CTI confirmed
the potential for process improvement.

Manually adjudicated claims were processed by an individual claim processor. Auto-adjudicated claims
were paid by the system with no manual intervention.

ESAS Findings Detail Report

(Under)/ . Manual
ID . UMR Response CTI Conclusion
Q Over Paid P or System
Dupllcate Payments
$91.00 | Agree. Procedural deficiencies and overpayments remain. OMKXS
49 $207.20 UMR paid duplicate charges. OMXS
$491.48 XMLOS

Service Not Authorized

$800.00 | Agree. Prior authorization was not Procedural deficiency and overpayment remain. The | XM [ S
on file for CPT code 97151. applied behavioral analysis (ABA) services required
prior authorization, which was not done. The ABA
services should have been denied as not authorized.

Plan Exclusions
Liposuction (Cosmetic Surgery)

42 $3,710.25 | Agree. The charges for 15877 and Procedural deficiency and overpayment remain. Per | XM [ S
15878 should have been reviewed page 92 of the EPO MPD, cosmetic procedures were

for medical necessity before excluded by the plan. The charges for lipectomy
payment. UMR will request medical | (procedure codes 15877 and 15878) were not prior
records for post payment review authorized or reviewed for medical necessity prior
prior to pursing overpayment to payment. The charges should have been denied.
recovery.

Incorrect Preferred Provider Discount Applied

21 $578.15 | Agree. The claim should have taken | Procedural deficiency and overpayment remain. The | XM 'S

a discount. provider discount was not applied to the claim.

T

®

10



Copay Application

Office Visit - PCP
15 $30.00 | Agree. The copayment applies per Procedural deficiency and overpayment remain. The MOS
visit not per day. $30.00 copay MPD states copays are per visit and not per day.
should apply to this claim per the
plan benefits.
Office Visit — Specialist
17 (511.94) | Agree. Specialty copay of $40.00 Procedural deficiency and underpayment remain. XMLOS
should have applied. The service should have had a $40.00 copay applied
instead of coinsurance.

Preventive Services
With Coinsurance Applied

6 (520.50) | Agree. The coinsurance on this claim | Procedural deficiency and underpayment remain. MOS
was applied in error. The claim The member cost share should have been waived
should have paid at 100% of cost for this preventive service.

share. This claim will be adjusted at
the completion of the audit.

Additional Observations
During the focused Audit, our auditor observed the following procedures or situations that may not have
caused an error on the sampled claim but may impact future claims or overall quality of service.

QID Number Observation

39 Per page 109 of the CDHP MPD, vision therapy (orthoptics) was specifically excluded by the plan and
should have been denied. UMR provided a memo where PEBP instructed UMR to allow expenses for
vision therapy. PEBP should verify their coverage intent for vision therapy and ensure the MPD reflects
that intent as well as communicate any change to UMR.

®

1
11



RANDOM SAMPLE AUDIT

Objectives

The objectives of our Random Sample Audit were to determine if medical and dental claims were paid
according to plan specifications and the administrative agreement, to measure and benchmark process
quality, and to prioritize areas of administrative deficiency for further review and remediation.

Scope
CTl’s statistically valid Random Sample Audit included a stratified random sample of 200 paid or denied
claims. UMR’s performance was measured using the following key performance indicators:

e Financial Accuracy
e Claims Payment Accuracy

e Overall Accuracy

We also measured claim turnaround time, a commonly relied upon performance measure.

Methodology

Our Random Sample Audit ensures a high degree of consistency in methodology and is based upon the
principles of statistical process control with a management philosophy of continuous quality improvement.
Our auditors reviewed each sample claim selected to ensure it conformed to plan specifications, agreements,
and negotiated discounts. We recorded our findings in our proprietary audit system.

When applicable, we cited claim payment and processing errors identified by comparing the way a
selected claim was paid and the information UMR had available at the time the transaction was
processed. It is important to note that even if the sampled claim was subsequently corrected prior to
CTIl’s audit, we have still cited the error so PEBP can discuss how to reduce errors and re-work in the
future with UMR.

CTl communicated with UMR in writing about any errors or observations using system-generated
response forms. We sent UMR a preliminary report for its review and written response. We considered
UMR’s written response, as found in the Appendix, when producing our final reports. Note that the
administrator responses have been copied directly from UMR’s reply.

Financial Accuracy
CTI defines Financial Accuracy as the total correct claim payments made compared to the total dollars
of correct claim payments that should have been made for the audit sample.

The total paid in the 200-claim audit sample was $2,855,721.25. The claims sampled and reviewed
revealed no underpayments and $125.00 in overpayments. This reflects a weighted Financial Accuracy
rate of 99.99% over the stratified sample. This is an increase in performance from the prior period. Detail
is provided in the following table, Random Sample Findings Detail Report.

UMR met the Performance Guarantee for PEBP in Q2 FY2025 of 99.40% for this measure.

© 1



Claims Payment Accuracy
CTI defines Claims Payment Accuracy as the number of claims paid correctly compared to the total
number of claims paid for the audit sample.

The audit sample revealed 1 incorrectly paid claim and 199 correctly paid claims. This is an increase in
performance from the prior period. Detail is provided in the table below, Random Sample Findings Detail
Report.

Incorrectly Paid Claims Frequency
Underpaid Claims Overpaid Claims
200 0 1 99.5%

Total Claims

Overall Accuracy
CTI defines Overall Accuracy as the number of claims processed without errors compared to the total
number of claims processed in the audit sample.

Performance increased from the prior period. UMR met the Performance Guarantee for PEBP in Q2
FY2025 of 98.00% for this measure. Detail is provided in the table below, Random Sample Findings Detail
Report.

Correctly Processed Claims Incorrectly Processed Claims Frequency
System Manual
198 0 2 99.0%
Random Sample Findings Detail Report

A;:-It Ol‘J’::I:;/i d UMR Response CTI Conclusion ol:/lsayr:::'ln
1038 $125.00 | Agree. The processor allowed Procedural error and overpayment remain. MIOIS

$150.00 for code 59379 and An incorrect PPO discount was applied to

should have allowed $25.00. the sampled claim.

This results in a $125

overpayment.
1114 NA | Agree. Gingival dental work is Procedural error and overstatement of MIOIS

excluded on the Low Ded. Plan. | $100.55 to the deductible remains. This

This claim was allowed in error | claim for dental services was not eligible for

by the Customer First benefits based on page 96 of the plan

Representative. document.

Claim Turnaround

CTI defines Claim Turnaround as the number of calendar days required to process a claim — from the
date the claim was received by the administrator to the date a payment, denial, or additional information
request was processed — expressed as both the Median and Mean for the audit sample.

Claim administrators commonly measure claim turnaround time in mean days. Median days, however,
is a more meaningful measure for administrators to focus on when analyzing claim turnaround because
it prevents just a few claims with extended turnaround time from distorting the true performance
picture.

<TI 13



Median and Mean Claim Turnaround

35
30 — Median Days: 7
25
20
15 Mean Days: 32
10

Number of Claims

v
0 .

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 41 43 45

Days to Process

UMR met the Performance Guarantees for PEBP in Q2 FY2025 of 92% processed within 14 days and 99%
processed within 30 days. The performance of both measures improved from the prior period and there
is no penalty due.

Additional Observations
During the Random Sample Audit, our auditor observed the following procedures or situations that may
not have caused an error on the sampled claim but may impact future claims or overall quality of service.

Audit Number Observation

1083, 1091 CTl identified two claims in the random sample audit where payment for Esketamine nasal
spray (Spravato) was allowed without prior authorization. Administration of the drug
requires monitoring of the patient for two hours due to potential serious side-effects. Based
on the medical claim data, PEBP spent in excess of $140,000 for this drug in FY2025. CTI
recommended administration of this drug should require prior authorization.

PEBP and UMR have since discussed and agreed prior authorization will be required going
forward for coverage of Esketamine through both the medical and prescription drug plans.

© 19




CONCLUSION

UMR met all the performance metrics in the second quarter of FY2025. No penalty is owed.

We consider it a privilege to have worked for, and with, the PEBP staff and its administrator. Thank you
again for choosing CTI.

<TI 15



APPENDIX — ADMINISTRATOR RESPONSE TO DRAFT REPORT

Your administrator’s response to the draft report follows.

Additional information submitted to CTl from the administrator in response to the draft report is
reviewed and observations may be removed prior to the final report being published. While a removed
observation will not be included in the final report, it may be referenced in the administrator’s response
to the draft report.

<TI 16



@

115 West Wausau Ave
Wausau, WI 54401

CLAIM TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED March 18, 2025
100 COURT AVENUE SUITE 306
DES MOINES, IA 50309

Joni,

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the recent review of the State of Nevada Public
Employees’ Benefit Program Q2Y25 audit draft report. The following is our response to the draft
report completed by CTI.

ESAS Targeted Sample Analysis

Duplicate Payments
QID 45 - Dental claim 24291261705 is a duplicate to previously processed claim 24291261625.

This results in a $91.00 overpayment. Adjustment was completed on 3-13-2025.

QID 47 - After further review, UMR disagrees with this duplicate payment error. The provider of
service also confirmed this is not a duplicate billing. Patient had D0220 (X-Ray) and D9910 done
on each tooth, # 2 and #3.

QID 50 — Medical Claim 24291266170 is a duplicate to previously processed claim 24282416643.
This results in a $491.48 overpayment. Adjustment was completed on 1-23-2025.

QID 49 - After further review, Dental claim 24338017408 is a duplicate to previously processed
claim 24277382456. Services for tooth # 7, an anterior tooth (lateral) was billed for procedure
D2332 (3 surface resin-based composite, not an amalgam). UMR received two separate billings
with the same code and billed amount. This results in a $207.20 overpayment. Adjustment was
completed on 3-18-2025.

Services Not Authorized

QID 37 - After further review, UMR agrees with this finding. Prior authorization was not on file for
CPT code 97151. This was a Customer First Representative (CFR) processing error. The claim
was adjusted on 3-13-2025 and results in a $800.00 overpayment.

Plan Exclusions — Orthoptics (Vision Therapy)

QID 39 - UMR disagrees with this finding. Claims are reviewed based on the services billed.
Procedure and Diagnosis selections are coded in the UMR system to identify the services and
plan benefits. This claim is processed correctly.

Plan Exclusions — Experimental /Investigational
QID 40 - UMR disagrees with this finding. Claims are reviewed based on the services billed.

Procedure and Diagnosis selections are coded in the UMR system to identify the services and
plan benefits. This claim processed per the provider's UHC contract and case rate methodology.
This claim is processed correctly.

715-841-7262 www.UMR.com Julie.Frahm@UMR.com

17



@

Page 2 March 18, 2025

Plan Exclusions — Liposuction (Cosmetic Surgery)

QID 42 - UMR disagrees with this finding. Claims are reviewed based on the services billed.
Procedure and Diagnosis selections are coded in the UMR system to identify the services and
plan benefits. This claim processed per the provider's UHC contract and surgical case rate
methodology. This claim is processed correctly.

Incorrect Preferred Provider Discount Applied

QID 21 - UMR agrees with this finding. The provider discount was omitted at the time this claim
was processed. This was a CFR processing error. This claim was adjusted on 2-11-2025 and
results in a $578.15 overpayment.

Copay Application — PCP

QID 15 — After further review, UMR agrees with this finding. The copayment applies per visit not per
day. $30.00 copay should apply to this claim per the plan benefits. This claim was adjusted on 3-13-
2025 and results in a $30.00 overpayment.

Copay Application — Office Visit — Specialist

QID 17 — UMR agrees with this finding. A $40.00 copay should apply for a specialist office visit.
This claim was adjusted on 03-14-2025 and results in a $11.94 underpayment.
Preventive Services — With Coinsurance Applied

QID 6 — UMR agrees with this finding. Coinsurance was applied to this claim in error. This was a
manual processing error. The claim was adjusted on 3-13-2025 and results in a $20.50
underpayment.

Random Sample Findings

PPO Discount
Sample 1038 — UMR agrees with this finding. An incorrect allowed amount was entered for code
$9379. This claim was adjusted on 3-13-2025 and results in a $125.00 overpayment.

Paid Ineligible Procedure
Sample 1114 — UMR agrees with this finding. This service is excluded on the plan and was
allowed in error by the CFR. The claim was adjusted to deny on 3/11/2025.

18



@

March 18, 2025

UMR is dedicated to improving the overall experience for the State of Nevada PEBP members
and will continue to work diligently on addressing any issues highlighted by this review.

Coaching and ongoing training is held with our dedicated processors. We continue to meet

with the staff daily to go over quality reports, identifying trending errors, initiating refresher
training for skill gaps, and using this data to improve the overall quality of the staff.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding our responses, please feel free to contact me at
715-841-7262.

Sincerely,

Julie Frahm
Sr. UMR External Audit Coordinator

19



Claim Technologies Incorporated representatives may from time to time provide observations regarding certain tax and legal
requirements including the requirements of federal and state health care reform legislation. These observations are based on
our good-faith interpretation of laws and regulations currently in effect and are not intended to be a substitute for legal or
tax advice. Please contact your legal counsel and tax accountant for advice regarding legal and tax requirements.

Tl

CLAIM TECHNOLOGIES
INCORPORATED

100 Court Avenue - Suite 306 ¢ Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 244-7322 o claimtechnologies.com



9.

9. Discussion and possible action regarding 2025
Legislative Bills that may impact the Public Employees’
Benefits Program. (Celestena Glover, Executive Officer)
(For Possible Action)



. [ ] CELESTENA GLOVER
Executive Officer
D

Public Employees’' Benefits Program

STATE OF NEVADA

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM

JOE LOMBARDO 3427 Goni Road, Suite 109 | Carson City, Nevada 89706
Governor Telephone 775-684-7000 | 702-486-3100 | 1-800-326-5496
https://pebp.nv.gov

JOY GRIMMER
Board Chair

AGENDA ITEM

Action Item

DI Information Only
Date: May 22, 2025

Item Number: 9

Title: Legislative Update

SUMMARY

This report provides the PEBP Board and the public with information regarding new legislation
proposed in the 2025 session of the Nevada Legislature.

REPORT

PEBP staff is tracking all bills that may affect PEBP, including those addressing the conduct of
open meetings, public records requests, and preparation of state agency budgets. However, the
attached spreadsheet lists only those measures likely to affect the benefits offered to members
and/or those that may have a significant fiscal impact on PEBP.

The bills that appear most consequential are:

Assembly Bill 188 — In part, this bill proposes to, under certain circumstances, provide a subsidy
to pay for a portion of premium costs for retirees who were initially hired on or after January 1,
2012; raises the cap on HRA balances for retirees enrolled in Medicare; and requires a legislative
study of various aspects of PEBP during the 2025-2026 interim. PEBP estimates that passage
would incur an immediate increase in its OPEB liability of 12.26% ($179 million) in the first
year and approximately 3.5% per year thereafter; additionally, passage would require additional
staff members to manage the resulting increased workload, as well as increased administrative
costs, totaling approximately $1 million in Fiscal Year 2027, and $2.5 million in the next
biennium. This does not account for claims costs which are dependent upon the number of
retirees and the plan and tier those retirees elect as well as the health concerns of both the retirees
and their dependents. Claims costs are difficult to determine, however initial estimates of costs
are approximately $1.1 million in FY2027 and $5.6 million in the next biennium.

Page 1 of 2



Assembly Bill 583 — Establishes the subsidies to be paid to PEBP, consistent with the
Governor’s Recommended budget.

Senate Bill 494 — This bill was introduced in the Senate on May 15, 2025, and reflects the
reorganization previously presented to the Board by Stacie Weeks, Administrator of the Division
of Health Care Financing and Policy, to include placing PEBP within the Nevada Health
Authority (which is created by the bill) and authorizing the Board to use certain Nevada Health
Authority services, including procurement services.

CONCLUSION

PEBP staff will continue to track legislation and provide updates as appropriate to the PEBP
Board through the close of the session.

Page 2 of 2



‘Sajeqal uo
109449 10 UolresuI Bnip
10} UOITRIBPISUOD INOYIM
Jeak yoes y20'126$

SOA

*9011d 1ey1 ueyy Jaybiy wswasinquiial Buryess
10 891d yeyy ueyy atow Buiked wouy (swuardioal
2JeJIP3IA J0J "SIAS UBWINH 7 Y}[eaH Jo 23S SN
ayy Aq parenobau ad14d ay3) 9214d Jrey winwixew
® 0] 103(gns sBnup aseyoind eyl senIUa SHAIYoId
sues|
pue sAepn U0 8aIWW0D A|qWIassyY 01 :GZ/TZ/v

"01048Y) Bunejal Ajiadoud sianew Jayio Buipinoad pue ‘suoniqiyosd
yons Buire|oIA 104 UoNIE JO asned e Bulies.d ‘sBnip ureiad Joy JuswasInquiias
pue Buiod 01 palejal suonae urenad Bunigiyoid ‘ased yiesy o1 Bunelas 1OV NV

"a1ed Yyyeay o1 buneal
suolsinodd sasiney

65¢av

pa|104ud Ajeniul saalial

Mau €/ AJUo pue uonesul

%GG"€ UO paseq eluusiq

aininy u uol|Iw §'z$
S1S0D swre|)

pU® $334 SAIRASIUILPY
‘1JeIS [eUOIIPPY
‘Aundel 93do

0} 9Se8JOUl UoI|[IW 6/T$

SOA

"dg3d 0 s1oadse snolen Buluisauod wsul
9202-G20z dY} Butinp Apnjs e Jonpuod 03 sieyy
JUSWUIBAOS) UO 3a1Wwo) Bulpuels wisu|
ulor SaJinbal {aIedIPaIAl Ul Pa]|0Jua S3al118l
10} s9oUefeq WHH Uo ded sasiel ‘saIpisgns yons
0] paje[al suoisinoid pue SaouBISWINIIID Ulelad
19pun ZT/T/T Jo1Je 10 Uo paiiy Ajjeniul saaliei
01 Apisans apiaoid 03 /8z J181deyd SHN Sasiney
SUB3IN pue sAepn
U0 99111WWoD A|quIsssy 01 Patlayay :SZ/ST/S

S3A

J91eD) JaqWIBWAIqUIASSY

‘030.J8Y) Bunrejas Apiadoad sienew Jayio

Buipinoad pue ‘weiboid ayy Japun adueInsul axelsulal 0 saakoldwa pue s1adio
a1gnd paJnas urelad 104 siuawalinbal BuisIAaL 821AI8S 81IS UIM Pallal aAey Oym
saaAo|dwa a1els UIe}Iad 10} SHJousq alejam pue yiesy urelad 1oy pred Apisgns ayx
01 Burrejal suoisinoid BuisiAal {Saa11181 UIELID 104 8dUBINSUI U3|eay O S1S02 Y} 0}
Suneja1 uoreuLIojul ureldd 31odax oy weisold syyouag  sedkordwy arqng oyp Jo
preog ay) Sutnnbar ‘werSold syjoueg sdoekojdwy d1qnd 2y) 03 Sunear [OV NV

‘JuawAoldwa
a11gnd 03 Burrejas
suoisinold sasinay

881av

paulWIsleQ 8g Jouue)

SOA

‘sys1oeweyd
paJalsifal Aq pawiioglad sadIAIes UIelIad
10} 9BeIaA02 BoURINSUI (81 ‘SEEY0’/8Z SHN BIA
dg3d 01 sa1jdde yarym ‘G0.T°9569 SUN spuawy
suea|\
pue sAepn U0 8aRIWWO0D A|qUIasSY 01 :GZ/Sz/v

S3A

J9Y21|1IUBIO URWA|qUIBSSY

‘038.8y) Burrejas Apuadoad sianew

Jay10 Buipinoid pue ‘Burisel A101eloqe] pue sariolelode] 03 Buile|as AJIAIOe Ulelad
u1 abebus 03 1s1oeweyd pataisiBal e Buizioyine ‘sBnip Jasiulwpe o3 1s1oeweyd
paJasiBal e Buiziioyne ‘SUOIIPUOD Yeay UIensd 1eall 0} SaolAap pue sbnip
aquosald 03 1s1oewreyd passisibal e Buiziioyine Aoewreyd o1 Bunejal 10V NV

"a1ed Yyyeay 01 Buneal
suoisinodd sasiney

981av

a1mny ut uol|IN T'8%
L20g ur uoliiN £°€$

SBA

"abeJan0 yans uo sanbiuyos) Juswabeuew [ea1pal

Buisodwi Jo ‘Buriannis Jo asned uo paseq abeIan0d

Buniwi| ‘a6eIaA0 YINS U0 W] [enuue Wnwixew
® Buisodwi 3qiyosd 03 pue ‘9z Japun suosiad

Joy Bursennis 1oy Juawiealy se ABojoyred abenbue|
-yo9ads anlrel|Igqeya./antieN|igey Jo) abelanod
alinbaJ 01 GEEY0' 282 SUN SPUSWE GT UON0BS

Suea|N
pue sAepn Uo aanIwwo) Alquiassy 01 :SGz/S2/v

SaA

Jabea A JaquiBWA|quIassy

ROEIEIN]
Buneja. AjJadoad sienew Jayo Buipinoid pue (abe1an0d yans uo suone)WI| Urenad
Bungiyoud ‘abe o sieak gT uey) ssa| ase oym suosiad 1oy BulanInIs 1oy JuswIeal]
se ABojoyred abenbuel-yossads Jo sw.I0y urelad 1oy abetanod apnjoul suejd yijeay
pue saio1jod aouBINSUI Yeay Urenso Jeyy Buliinbal ‘soueinsul 01 Bunelas 1 OV NV

*goueInsul 0} Bunejal
suoisinold sasinay

691av

BIUUBI

aImnj ul £0'06.$
CJeaA Ul 9€/°0LE$
T Je3A Ul 60L°LLTS

SOA

"aouel|dwod 131 |0d
0] Jodal [enuue pue ‘swiefd pred-ale| uo 1saisiul JO
juswAed Burinbai ‘di19oas Jaige swield Buinjosal
pue uoljew.ojul Jaylny Bunsanbai 1oy sautawi
J8Y10 Buimes ‘Ajjeaiuolios|a paniwans i skep
TZ uynum wirejd BulAusp Jo Buiked pue Buiroidde
Buipsebas suoisinold mau sppe ‘Jeiusp abusjjeyo
0} 8Inpad04d Jo AJewiwins pue ‘uoljeuILLIBIap 0}
19110 ‘[elusp 1o} suoseal Buipnjoul ‘siapinoid Ag
PanIWIQNS SWIE|D JO [elusp 10} Sluawalinbal ylioy
195 01 ‘GEEY0°282 SHUN BIA dg3d 03 Ajdde yoiym
‘0€2'9569 SUN PUe 5G2'd689 SUN SpusluY
NIEETA]
pue sAe/n Uo 9911WWoD AJquiassy 01 :Sz/vz/y

S3A

sireyy
AJLIOUIAl UO UOISSILIWOD

"01248Y) Buneal Ajsadoud sianew Jayio Buipinold pue ‘wied e Jo [eruap syl
Buibus|eyd 104 seinpado.d urelad ysijgelss 0} Jatiied yyeay e Buriinbai ‘suosiad
Palanod pue ared yieay Jo siapinoid Buiredionsed o) uolrewloul urelad apinoid o}
Ja111ed yypeay e Burinbau ‘safijeuad aAlrensiulwpe urelad Bulysijgeiss ‘eoueinsul
yjeay o saia1jod Japun swired Jo juswAed ayy Buiuianoh suoisinoid Buisinel
‘swie]d Jo JuawAed ay} 0} Bulye|al UoITEWIOLUI UTELIad JO saldljod aoueinsul

U3[eay Japun spainsul pue aJed yyjeay 4o siapinoid wioyu o3 swelboid ysijgess

0] 82UBINSU| JO Jduolssiuwod ays Buriinbal ‘aoueinsul 03 Buneal 1OV NV

a1ed yljeay

30 suapinoad Aq swieo Jo

juswAed ayy 03 Bunejas
suolsinold sasinay

csav

10edw| [easiH

paisanbay
910N [e2sid

Sjuswwod

Bursjoea |

Josuods

uondiaseq

Arewwns

#7719

uo1ssds (5202) pAgg BupjoelL |19




EIET]
aImny ur uoljiw TTT$
1202 U uol|jiw 9'G$

SOA

‘suoneziioyine
Jowd 03 paejal syuswaINbal apiAold YoIym Jo ||e
‘19® s1uy3 Jo 9z ybnouys g suonass pue ‘(z)Gzz 9,89
SYN ‘(a)(T)5ee a.89 ynm douel|dwod
aiInbai 01 GEEY0"28Z SUN SPUSWE TE UOIIAS
suea|
pue sAeAA U0 883WWO0D A|qWIBsSY 01 :SZ/vZ/y

SaA

snyoeg JaquIBWA|qUIaSSY

*032.18Y) Bunejal Ajsadoud siayrew sayio Buipinoad
puk ‘suiodas urepad Jwagns pue af1dwod 0} 89UeINSU| JO JAUOISSILWOD 8U}

pue Jainsut ue Buiiinbal {18Insul 8y} JO 81ISqaM 13UIa1U| 3Y} UO UOITBWIOLUI UTeLIad
ystignd 0y Jainsui ue Buriinbal fa1ed [ealpaw Jaylo ureinad 1oy uoieziioyine Jord

Burinbal wouy Jainsul ue Buingiyoud ‘sadinlas Aousbiawa Aressadsu Ajjealpaw

‘paIan0d 10y abesanod Buikuap 10 sad1AIas Aouablawa paIanod 10y uoneziioyine
Joud Buriinbas woly Jainsur ue Buniqiyosd ‘ased elusp o [edlpawl 1oy uolreziioyne
Joud Buiuianoh syuswalinbas Buisodwi ‘eourinsul 03 Buiielal 10V NV

"a1ed yyeay o3 bunejal
suoisinold sasinay

£9vav

BIUUBI
aInny u1 850's6v$
/202 U1 L0L'9Te$

SOA

*A)|1184ul asned Ajjoadipul
10 A]39841p PIN03 JUsWILa.} BY) pUe J3dued 8y} Joy
JUBWIEaY [BIIPAW BAIRI34 0] Pa1dadxa Ul painsul
ay1 (2) Jo ‘Aunagur asned Ajpdadipul 1o Aj3daap
Aew 132uRD 3} (T) H1 J8OUBD UBIIBAO IO 1SBAI] YNM
pasoubelp usaq sey Oym painsul ue 1oy Aj1ay
anJasald 01 A1essadau A|[edlpall aJe Jey) SaIAISS
10 saInpadoad urenad 10y abeIan0d salinbal
YOIyM ‘198 8y} JO TT UOII3S Ynm aoueljdwiod
a.1nbal 01 GEEY0' 282 SUN SPUSWE T UONJBS
NIEET]
pue sAepn U0 8aRIWWO0D A|qUIasSY 01 :Gz/vz/v

uebeue|H JaquiswA|quiassy

‘0324843 Bunejas Asadoad
slanew Jayio Buipinoad pue ‘suoireziueBio snolbljal yIm patel|iyse siainsul 1oy
suondaoxa urelad Buipinoid {18oued UeLIBAO JO ISealq Y)IM pasoubelp usag aney
OUM spainsul Jo ANj118) JO UoieAIasaid 8y 10} SBOIAISS 10 S3INPadoid urelad 1oy
abelanod apnjoul 03 suejd yieay urena Buiiinbal faoueinsul 0 Bunelal 1OV NV

"a1ed Yyjeay 0}
Buiyelal suoISIAGI SR

8cyav

BluURIq
aInny ul Z6T'22T$
1202 U1 T56'65%

SBA

‘72 40 abe
3U3 8Y1 [1uN ‘Jooyds ybiy ul pajjolus i 1o siesk gT
Japun spainsul 1o} sanijigesip Buiuses| o1419ads pue
S3I|IGeSIP [eN103]]91Ul ‘SI3PIOSIP Winidads joyodfe
1e194 ‘JapJosip AlAoRIadAY 119148p UonUSNE
10 sisouBelp pue JusWISSasse ay} pue 1o} Buiuaaids
J0 afe1an0d saiinbai yaiym ‘198 sy} JO TT UONIaS
ynm Ajdwod 03 GEEY0' 282 SHN SPUSWLE T U0NI3S
suea
pue sAepn uo sanIWWoD A|quIassy 01 :Gz/LT/y

SaA

SB0IAJSS UBWINH
pUE Ui[eaH U0 38)WWO0D

‘0324843 Bunejas Asadoad
sia)ew Jaylo Buipinoid pue ‘aBelanod yons apinoid 03 ainjiey J0) SUOIOURS
aAIRASIUILIPE UIRLISD Bulysi|geisa ‘suosiad urenad oy sanijigesip Buiuies) o1y10ads
pue SanI|IgesIp [en3ds||ajul ‘SIaPIOSIP Wndads |0Yodle [e1ay ‘1apiosip AlAnoesadAy
1191J3p UONUBNE JO SISoufelp pue Juaissasse ‘BuluaaIds 8y 10} abesanod
apN|oul 0} 8dUEINSUI Yijeay urelad Butinbal taaueinsul 0} Buriejas 1OV NV

*SJUBLLSSaSSe
pue sBuIUBaI0S UIRLISD
1309 0} ddURINSUI
Uyeay salinbay

oreav

paulwIReQ g 10uue)

10edw| [easiH

SOA

paisenbay
910N [e2sid

'suoljeziioyine Jorid 03 payejas syuswialinbas
apinoad yaiym 4o |[e ‘19e Yl JO 8T 01 Z SUOII8S
pue (g) pue (v) (€) '(9) ‘(a)(2) :(1)Scz'a.89 SUN
yum Ajdwos 4g3d 1eys aanbai 01 pue ‘£z, '9/89
SN yum Ajdwod 0} dg3d 104 Juswalinbai
9A0WBaJ 01 SEEYOL8C SHN Spuswe gg uoldes
SUBAIN
pue sAepn uo ssnIwwo) Ajquiassy 01 :Gg/ve/y

Sjuswwod

S3A

Bursoea |

UaANBN JaquiswA|quiassy

Josuods

‘038484 Bunyejas Ajradoud sienew Jayo Buipinoid pue ‘suodal
urepad a[1dwod 0} dJUBINSU| JO JBUOISSILIWOD 8y} Pue Jainsul ue Buriinbas
‘1aUJa3u| 8y} uo uolreziioyine Jotid 4oy sysanbai 0} Bulle|al uoIeWIOUI UIELISD
1ignd 03 Jaunsul ue Buriinbal {sad1Alas Aouabiawa Alessadau Ajjedipawl ‘patenod
10} abe18A09 BulAusp 10 saIAI8S Aduabiawia palanod 104 uoleziioyine Jotd
Burdinbas woyy Jainsur ue Buingiyoud ‘81ed [eusp JO [eJIPawW Joj uoiIezIIoyIne
Joud Buluianof syuswadinbas Buisodwi feoueinsur 0y Bunelsl 10V NV

y

uondioseq

"a1ed yeay o) Bunejal
suoisinoid sasiney

Arewwns

06cav

#7719

uo1ssds (5202) pAgg BupjoelL |19




eluUBIg
aInnj ul 00S'€T9$
T 1ea A ul 0G2'90€$

SOA

'920z ‘T Asenuer Aq Juswialinbai

SIy} yum BuiAjdwod Joy ueld e Jauolssiwwo)
9dUeINSU| 8Y} 0} HWIQNS 0} dg3d &1 SJainsul
salinbal G'79 uondas pue ‘uswom jesnedousw

1o} Adesay} uawaoe|dal 8u0Ja1S0ISa) BpN|oUl 0}
AdeJay) Juswade|dal suow.oy Joy 8belan0d JuaLINd
pusIxa 01 ‘GEEr0'28Z SUN ybnoiyl dg3d o
salfdde yoIym 2T/ T°9G69 SUN SpUSLUE 79 UOIISS
‘Jauonnoeid ojos e si Japinoid asnedaq 3Iomiau e
ul Japinoad e apnjout 03 3sanbal e o [eluap qiyold
0} ‘GEEY0'282 SUN UBnoiLy dg3d o1 saijdde yorym
'269°9289 SHN SPUBWE Zi7 UOI103S I0MIaU Ul
Se|NOp JO UOISN|OUI PUB S3DIAISS BINOP J0 3BeIanod
salinbal ydrym ‘1o Jo T9 UONIBS YIM douel|dwiod
a1inba1 01 GEEY0'28Z SHN SPUSWE 8T UOII3S
32UBUIH UO 98)1IWIWIOYD 91BUSS 01 GZ/S2/Y

|eaN 101eUaS

‘0321841 Bunejal Ajsadoud siayew Jayio Buipinoad

pue ‘Ayeuad e Buipinoid ‘a1ed yyjeay 03 Buirelas santredsip urepsd Jo Apnis

e 10} Buipinoad ‘sisuonnoeld ojos Jsurebe uoleuIWILIdSIP Urensd ul Buibebus woiy
Jainsul yieay e Bumaiyoad ‘sasuelsgns pajjo43uod jo Buisuadsip pue Buigriosaid
ayp Buruianob suoisinoid BuISIAGI {S80UBISWINIIID UTBLI3D Ul UoIeUop pue abelols
‘Juawiyea.y |199 wials 03 Buliejal uoirewoyul papiaoid ag o3 syuatied Burlinbal
$S90URISLINDIID UIEBLI3D Ul SpJepuels aJed paseq-adel pue Sejnwioy yijeay paseq-adel
10 asn ay Buniqiyo.d ‘aleayijeay Jo siapiAoid UIeLIa 10141S8. 0} Sainseaw Buie)
woJy [endsoy e Buiiqiyo.d (sadiAIes a1ed yyeay Buipiaoid woly Jojensiuiupe
aouRJINSUI Y3eay Jo Jainsul yijeay e Buniqiyold ‘Aousbe ateyjam pjiyd e jo

Apo1snd a8y} Ul UaIpP|IYd UIeLIad O uoren|ena aLlelyaAsd Juapuadapul ue Buriinbas
‘spods urenao ui spidnd jo uonredioned ay) Buiinp 1salle deIp.Jed usppns Juanaid 0}
salo1jod ydope 01 sjooyds a1jgnd Jo saipoq Buiuianob ayr Butiinbal ‘abesanod urenad
apnjoul 03 durinsul yieay Buriinbay 1s3uad Buiynig Buipueisaaly Jo [endsoy

B Ul yuiqg 03 Buiejas sjuawalinbal Buisodwi ‘yfeay a1jgnd o1 Bunejal 10V NV

"a1ed Yyyeay o1 buneal
suoisinodd sasiney

¢61dS

sues|\
pue skeAn UO 8)31WIWOD AJqUIassy 01 :GZ/ST/S

S3A

Ssuea| pue sAepp
U0 8nIwwo) Ajquiassy

‘03auay} Burreas
Ajsadoud siarrew Jsayio Buipinoad
pue ‘seaAojdws pue s1821340 21jgnd paial PUB SAIIIE UIBLISD J0) ddUBINSUI
10J weidold syjouag  sedkordwrg orqng ) 03 pred 9q 03 SAIPISNS ) WNIUUIG
1202-G202 ayp 4oy Burysijaelss ‘Jauuosiad a1jgnd Joy swelboud o1 Bunejal 1OV NV

'saako]dwa pue $1321JJ0
a11gnd painal pue aAnoe
Urenad 1o} adueInsul
10} weiboid syuyauag
saakoldw3 a11gnd ayp
01 pred aq 03 saIpIsgns
8yl wniuusiq 2202
-G¢0g dys Joj saysi|qelsy

£€85av

paulwlizlag ag jouued

10edw| [easiH

SBA

paisenbay
910N [e2sid

“auiBew! yans Joj dueINsuIod
10 ‘Aedod ‘a|qnonpap Jaybry Buibreyd Inoyym
‘SUOIIPUOD UIBMAI Japun Jadued 1sealq 10 158}
Buibewi ansoubelp JaA02 0] Juswalinbal ppe 0}
1€€10°282 SUN SpusWe QT uoioss ‘sAels [endsoy
wnyedisod sassalppe pue ‘aoueinsulod/Aedod
OU YNM Me| BusIxXa Japun palanod
AUa1Ind 10U Sa2IAILS 84ed yfeay aanuanaid
Jeuonippe 1o} afe1anod sppe ‘gz abe 03 uaip|Iyd Jo
abe1an02 salinbal ya1ym 19e Jo 6 0} 0 SUOIIBS
yum Ajdwod 03 Juswialinbas ppe 03 pue {(sao1nles
Aouabiawa Alessadau Ajfeaipaw) 0.1 9569 SHN
pue ‘(Adesay dais Joy suondwaxs) G/9T°9G569
SHN ‘(Adesayiowayd pasaisiuiwpe Ajjelo)
LOT'DG69 SHN UM A]UI00 0} Sjuaw3.Inba1
8A0WaJ 01 GEEY0'L8C SUN SpusLue 90T U0NdeS
Sues|
pue sAepn Uo 8911wwo) AJquisssy 01 :SzZ/vz/y

Sjuswwod

S3A

Bursoea |

S9JIAJISS UeWNH pue yljesH
UO 39IWIWO0D A|quIassy

Josuods

"01249Y3 Bunejal Ajiedoad sianew Jayo Buipinoid
pue ‘suofioe Aloyeulwiiasip urensd ul Buibebus woly a1ed yyeay jo siapiroid
pue sJainsul yieay Bunigiyod ‘a1ed uiogmau pue Aljularew Joy afesanod

apinoid 03 s1aunsul yieay Butiinbai f18oued 839910109 10} SBUILUS3IDS 10} 8eIBN0D
apinoid 03 staunsul yireay Buniinbai ‘ased yijeay aAnuanald urepso o0y 10adsal yum
suorae Jaylo Buixey pue $3s09 urenad Buisodwi wouy siainsur Buniqiyoad :synpe

pue uswom ‘yueubaid are oym suosiad ‘UsIp|Iyd JO} 81 yeay aAluaAsId
urenad Joy abessnod apinosd 03 siaunsul yyeay Buiiinbai tabe jo sieak 9z [nun
painsul ay} Jo aduBINSUI Yeay ayl AQ paJsnod urewal o} painsul Ue Jo pjiyo ynpe

PaJan02 8y} MOJ[e 0} Siainsul yieay Buliinbal ‘a1ed yyeay 03 Bulrejal 1OV NV

"21e0 Yeay 0} Bunefal
uoisinoid sasinay

uondioseq

Arewwns

cesav

#7719

uo1ssds (5202) pAgg BupjoelL |19




'S3IIAJ8S JusWaInd0ad Bulpnjaul ‘s8dIAIes WHN
UIeHa0 asn 0} pJeog ay) Buiziioyine pue $1030a11Q
WHN 30 [eaoidde ay3 03 30algns si saakojdwa
palyisse|oun pue s1aoio 4g3d Jo uswiujodde
ay1 ey Bupinoid “\yHN ay3 03 weiboid
3y} 4o uonelado pue uolrensiulwpe ay) Buiprebal
1odal enuue Jo uoissiwans ayy Burlinbai ‘103811Q
WHN 3Y1 0} pJeogd 8y WoJj 1321440 dAIINISXT
s,dg3d Bunuiodde Joy Anjigsuodsal Buiiiaysuely
‘slaquiaw preog dg3d o uswiulodde
ay1 Buiuianob ainpadoad ayy Buisinal {(WHN)
Aioyiny YjeaH epeAsN pa1esso Ajmau ayl ulyim
d93d Buroeld Buipnjour ‘dg3d 4o suonelado ayy
Buiusanob suoisinoad asinal 177 ybnoayl g9 suonoes
S9IAJSS UBWINKH pUE UY}edaH U0 99111WLW0D
9]eUSS 0] PaJlajal {padnposIU] :GZ/ST/S

30ueU
UO 33RILUWOD 81eUdS

‘03aJ8Y) Burrejas Auadoad sianew Jayio Buipinoid pue ‘abueydx3 ssuelnsu| yifeaH
81€1S JAA|IS 8y} JO $10328.1Q JO peog ayi Jo sennp pue diysiaquiaw ay Buisins
‘weidold syyauag sadkodwyg orqng ayi Jo uonerddo ayy Surwrdaaos suoisiaoid
Buisingl ‘Sad1AIaS UBWINH pue YijeaH Jo Juawiiedaq 8y Jo Ad1jod pue Buioueulq
aIeD YieaH 4o uoisiaig 8y Bureuiwiya ‘ABojourwia) urenad Buisinal ‘sarouabe

UIeLI90 Jo aweu ayy Buisiaal ‘suoisinoid snotiea Busisiuiwpe pue sweiboid
snolieA Buiresado Joy Anjigisuodsal syl Alioyiny ayi 03 Bulliajsuely (S1s91440
pue SUOISIAIP S} pue AJIoyINy ayi Jo sannp ays Buiquasaid ‘pund Y19 Alloyiny

YieaH epensN ayl Buirealo ‘Aioyiny ayi Aq yuswaindold Buiuianoh syuswalinbas

Bulysijgeisa A110yiny sy 104 4Jels Jo JuswAojdws syl pue 1391440 Jo Juswiulodde

3y 404 Buipinoid ‘A1ioyIny 8yl UIYIIM S8d14J0 pUR SUOISIAIP Urenad Buiyeald
‘Alioyiny yieaH epeaaN ayp Buires.d ‘yuawiuianob a1els 03 bunelas 10V NV

*SB0INIBS
uewINy pue yfeay o}
Buiyejas sUOISIAGI SBYBIA

v6vdas

BIUUBI
aImny u1 2g8'e/z$
1202 Ul 8Yv'veT$

SAA

uoneziioyne Joud
BuriinbaJ 3noyum Aoueubaid Burnp swi Aue je
‘Sn)a} 8y Ul SallijewWIoUge [ewosowolyd Bunoslep
30 8sodind a8y 104 WNQ 159} 01 poojq Buimelp
3'1 ‘Buluaalos [ejeusald aAISeAuIUOU J0) 86BIBA0D
211nbaJ 0} GEEY0"/8Z SUN SPUBLUE GT UOIIORS
8JueUIH UO 831IWWOD d1euss 0] :G2/0T/v

S3A

0JBZZIUUBD) 10}BUSS

‘012481 Bunejas Aiadoud sienew Jayio
Buipinoad pue sniaj e Jo syuated ay) Jo SNIa) e Ul SIapJOSIp d13auab 1oy sBuluaalos
UIeLIad J3A0J 0} 9oURINSUI Yi[eay urelad Buiinbal ‘soueinsul 01 Bunelas 1 OV NV

"a1ed yijeay Buiusanoh
suoisinodd sasiney

yredas

BluURIq
aininy u1 20.'202$
1202 U1 €€€°16%

SAA

'S3OUBISWINDIID Bles
3y} Japun pioido ue 1oy paJinbal Jou si Juawalinbai
Jay30 1o uoneziioyine Jolud J1 aAlzeUIBYE
ons 10} JuswaJinbal Jayio Jo uoneziioyne
Joud Burinbal syqiyosd pue ajgejieAe si pue pasn
Ajuowwod si proido ue yaiym Joy asodind ay} 1oy
BAI1399)J3 SI Jey) ploido Ue 0} aAITeUIB)E BUO ISed|
1e 10} a6eIaA02 apnjoul ueld ay3 saiinbal yoiym ‘108
3y} JO £G UOND3S JO suoisinoid yym aoueldwod
a11nba1 0} GEEY0'28Z SUN SPUBLLIE 8Z UOIIES
uoI1oe ON/3oueUIH
U0 93711WIWIOY 81eUaS pJesH :GZ/ST/S

S3A

obue] Jojeuss

‘03249Y) Bunejal Ajsadoad sianrew Jayo Buipino.d pue

‘sjuelf pue s108fold 01 Asuow sa1ed0|[e BPRASN 1UI|ISSY © J0) pun4 8yl ul Asuow
yoiym Aq Jauuew ay BuisiAal ‘spainsul Mau 0} aA19a1IP pIoldo-Uou e oy Wioy 8y}
ap1noid 03 s1aunsul urensso Buriinbal ‘spioido 01 aAITeuIR)E UR SI Jey Bnip auo Ises|
1e 10} 9BeJ8A0D apN|oUl 0 ddURINSUI Yieay 4o satdtjod urenas Buliinbal taanoalip
101do-uou sy} 01 Buirejal suone|nNBas pue sme| Yim soueljduwiod Jojuow o}
pJeoq Alosiape ue jutodde 03 UOISIAIQ 8y} 40 JoleNSIUIWPY 8y} Buliinbas faAndaip

pio1do-Uou & 10y WO} € 81ea.d 0} S30IAISS UBWNH pUe YifesH Jo Juswiiedaq

ay} JO Y[eaH [eJolneyag pue d1jgqnd Jo UoIsIAId 8y Buiinbal {saoueiswinaild

UIe99 Japun proido Ue az1j1In 10U op 1By} sluswiIea.) sjualled Jagjo pue

aA193.1p proido-uou e 10 W0y e yum sjusiied apinodd 01 a1ed yijeay Jo siapinoid
UIeLIad pue sani|1oe) aJed yijeay urensd Buuinbai ‘ared yieay 01 Bunejal 10V NV

"31ed Y1jeay 01 Buneal
suoisinodd sasiney

L€€dS

BIUUBI

alniny Ui uol||iw 6%
2 1ea A ul uoljjiw /€%
T Jea A Ul UoIjIW Z'E$

10edw| [easiH

SOA

paisenbay
910N [e2sid

*A)1|1143} 0 Pale|al 10U aJe Jey) SHjauaq Jejiwis
10} paJinbal Jou ase sUONIPUOD YaNs I uoreAlasald
Anjuaguswieasn Anjiuagur uo sposad Bunrem
pue ‘syine Joud ‘Burteys-1s09 Buipnjoul ‘suonipuod
Jo uornsodwi suqiyod osfe ‘sadInlas uoieAsasald
A1) prepuels Jo sieak anly 1ses) 1e (9) ‘soAiquis
10 SI3JSUBIY SAL} UBY) 2J0W 10U ING 331y} 1Ses)

7e (0) ‘s814200 JO S[enali1a) pale|dwod aAly uey)
8J0W J0U INg 934y} 1ses] e () Buipnjoul ‘Anjiuagul
10 Juawieal} Joy abelanod Buriinbal suoisinoid mau
yum A|dwiod 01 GEER0"28Z SUN SPUBLLE ET LOII8S
9JUBUIH UO 88]3IWIWOY 81eUsS 01 :52/22/y

Sjuswwod

S3A

Bursoea |

0Jezziuue) Joyeuss

Josuods

‘032J8U) Burrejas Apuadoad

s1enew Jaylo Buipinoid pue ‘Ajeusd e Buipinoad ‘uorealasald Anjisy pue
Au1ajul Jo Juswieal) ay} 4oy a6eIaA0D UIeLIdd apInoid 0} siainsul yyeay aretld
pue o1jgnd urenso Buriinbal ‘poriad paiyioads e Burinp uejd yijeay e ui jolua

0} uosiad jJueuBiaid e az1ioyine 03 siainsul Yfesy urenssd Butinbal ‘sesodind [efis|
10} uosJad € Jou S| SNJAIN UBWINY B JO 3PISIN0 oAiqwia uewny Jo BBa pazijiliay e yeyr
Buipinoad ‘uononpoudal palsIsse 4O UOISIA0IM 8y} Ul PBAJOAUL SBIIUS pue suostad
UIE}Iad J0) SUOIIOUES SAITR.ISIUILUPE pUe AN|IGe]| [BUILULID PUE [IAID WOy Ajunwiwi
UIena9 BuipiAc.d S8UBISWNIIID UIRMaD Ul ANAIE yaNns suaping Aj[enuelsgns jeyy
Anus [ejuswuIanob e jsurebe sabewep pJeme 03 1nod e Buizioyine ‘Buipasdoid
[ed1pn[ e Ul asuayap J0 WIe|d B Se UOITR|OIA U} 1Jasse 0} pausping oS uaag

sey AnAnoe yons ui yuswabebua asoym uosiad e Buiziioyine (SaouISWNDIID UIELSD
Japun uopanpoldas pasisse 0} Buire|als ANAnoe urensd Buiuaping Ajjenueisqns
wouy Anus [eyuswiulanoh e Buiigiyosd ‘ased yieay o1 Bunejss 10V NV

‘Yieay
s,uswom 0} Burreral
Su 04d sasiney

uondioseq

Arewwns

JAYASN)

#7719

uo1ssds (5202) pAgg BupjoelL |19




10.

10. Public Comment.



11.

11. Adjournment.



	MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
	4.1 Approval of Action Minutes from the March 7, 2025,March 20, 2025, and April 7, 2025 PEBP BoardMeetings.
	4.2.1 Q3 Budget Report
	4.2.2 Contract Status Report
	4.3.1 Q2 UMR Performance Guarantees
	4.3.2 Q3 WTW’s Individual Marketplace(VIA Benefits) Enrollment andPerformance Report
	4.3.3 Q3 Amplifon Performance Report
	4.3.4 Q3 Doctor on Demand Engagement Report
	5. Executive Officer Report.
	7. Plan Year 2026 Master Plan Document Updates.
	8. FY25 Q2 CTI Audit of UMR.
	9. Legislative Bill Updates.



